
From:
To:
Date:
Subject:

Elizabeth Suchsland
Dorsten, Jim; Wilsky, Pam
10/5/2010 5:14 PM
Re: RFP 10-P-155PW Bus Bench Advertising

Thank you very much, we wiii circuiate and provide comments if any shortiy.

Elizabeth Suchsland
Assistant General t·1anager of Operations and ~..1aintenance
VOTP~I\N

950 Big Tree Road
South Daytona, FL 32119
Telephone: 386-763-3727
Fax: 386-756-7487
Cel! Telephone: 239438-7222

CONADENTIAUTY NOTICE: This e-mail and any files transmitted with it are confidential and are intended solely for the use
of the individual or entity to which they are addressed. This communication may also contain material protected and
governed by the Health Insurance and Portability and Ac-countability Act (HIPAA). If you are not the intended recipient of
this e-mail and the information it contains or rf you are not the employee or agent responsible for delivering this e-maH and
the information it contains to the intended recipient; be advisa1 that you have received this e-mail in error and that any
use, dissemination, forNarding, printing or copying of this e-mail is strictly prohibited. If you have received this e-mail in
error, please contact the sender of this message.

»> Pam Wilsky 10/5/20104:28 PM »>
Good Afternoon,

Att..ached for your revie'N is t"e first draft of the Bus Bench Advertising RFP. Please revie\,AJ and send me your comments! additions!
etc.

Thanks,
Pam

Pam Wilsky, CPPB
Procurement Analyst II
County of Volusia
Purchasing and Contracts Division 1L..:5 YV. Indiana Ave ~U!Ie ..1UL

Deland, FL 32720
Phone: 386 822-5779
Fax: 386 626-6554

NOTICE: VolusiaCountyPuichasing & Contracts has implemented its Vendor Self service ('v55) prcKJram All Vendors who wish to
transact business with the County must update and maintain a!! of tl1eir information used for notification of solicitations and
issuance of payments in the VSS program. Existing vendors who have not updated their account by selecting and adding applicable
COMMODITY CODES since 8/24/09 wiii not receive our e-maii notifications of avaiiabie soiicitations. Please viSit
\".n.".n1N.vofusia.orgipurchasingand go to Vendor self Serviceto update your information. You may call the Purchasing office at 386­
736-5935 for assist"Li3nce 'v"v'it~ completing this process.



I
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from:
To:
Date:
Subject:
Attachments:

Elizabeth Suchsland
Dorsten, Jim; Wilsky, Pam
10/11/2010 11:02 AM
Re: RFP 10-P-155PW Bus Bench Advertising
10-P-155PW RFP Document Revised IOI02010.doc

Good Morning Pam -

Please find attached our suggested revisions for RFP lO-P-155PvV Bus Bench Advertising.

Please let me kno\AI if you have any questions.

Thank you.

Liz

Elizabeth Suchsland
Assistant Genera(Manager of Operations and Maintenance
VOTRAN
950 Big Tree Road
South Daytona, FL 32119
Telephone: 386-763-3727
Fax: 386-756-7487
Cell Telephone:

CONFIDENTIALITY NOnCE: This e-maii and any fiies transmitted with it are confidential and are intended solely for the use
of the individuai or entity to which they are addressed. This communication may also contain material protected and
governed by the Health Insurance and Portability and Accountabiiity Act (HIPfiA). If you are not the intended recipient of
this e-mail and the Information it contains or if you are not the employee or agent responsible for delivering this e-mai! and
the information it contains to the intended recipient, be advised that you have received this e-mail in error and that any
use, dissemination, forwarding, printing or copying of this e-mail is strictly prohibited. If you have received this e-mail in
error, please contact the sender of this message.

»> Pam Wilsky 10/5/2010 4:28 PM »>
Good Aftenl0on,

Attached for your review is the first draft of the Bus Bench Advertising RFP. Please review and send me your comments, additions,
etc.

Thanks,
Pam

Pam Wilsky, CPPS
Procurement Anaiyst II
("'1"'11 Inhl nf \inillc:i::ll
_VI".II .....1 VI ... v ...............

Purchasing and ContraC+J..5 Division 123 \A!. Indiana Ave Suite 302
Deland, FL 32720
Phone: 386 822-5779
Fax: 386 626-6554

NOTICE: VolusiaCountvPurchasinq & Contracts has implemented its Vendor Self Service (VSS) progra~. All Vendors who wish to
transact business with 'the CountY must update and maintain all of their information used for notification of solicitations and
issuance of payments in the VSS program. Existing vendors who have not updated their account by selecting and adding appiicabie
COMMODITY CODES since 8/24/09 will not receive our e-mail notifications of available solicitations. Please visit
VVlyAv'\lV.vo!usia.orgipurcnaslngand go to Vendor Self Serviceto update your information. You may e-all the Purchasing office at 386­
736-5935 for assistance vv'ith completing this process.



;; .'

From:
To:
Date:
Subject:

Thank you.

Elizabeth Suchsland
Wilsky, Pam
10/18/2010 11:30 AM
Fwd: Re: RFP 10-P-155PW Bus Bench Advertising

Elizabeth Suchsland
Assistant Geneial 1~1anager of Operations and Maintenance
VOTP~I\N

950 Big Tree Road
South Daytona, FL 32119
Teiephone: 386-763-3727
Fax: 386-756-7487
Cell Telephone: 239-438-7222

CONFIDENTIALITY NOnCE: This e-mail and any files transmitted with it are confidential and are intended solely for the use
of the individual or entity to which they are addressed. This communication may aiso contain material protected and
governed by the Health Insurance and Portability and Accountability Act (HIPAA). If you are not the intended recipient of
this e-mail and the information it contains or jf you are not the employee or agent responsible for delivering this e-mail and
the information it contains to the intended recipient, be advised that you have received this e-mail in error'and that any
use, dissemination, forwarding, printing or copying of this e-mail is strictly prphibited, If you have received this e-mail in
error, please contact the sender of this message.

>>> Pam Wilsky 10/18/2010 11:21 AM »>
We can do it here, i just sent you the appointment.

Thanks
Pam

Pam Wiisky, CPPB
Procurement Ana!yst II
County' of Volusia

. Purchasing and Contracts Division 123 W. Indiana Ave Suite 302
Deland, Fl 32720
Phone: 386 822-5779
Fax: 386 626-6554

NOTICE: Vo!usiaCountyPurchasing & Contracts has implemented its Vendor Self Service (VSS) program. All Vendors who wish to
transact business with the County must update and maintain all of their information used tor notificatIOn of solicitations and
issuance of payments in the VSS prograrn. EXisting vendors who have not updated their account by selecting and adding applicable
COMMODl-I Y CODES since 8j24j09 wiii not receive our e-rnail notifications of available solicitations. Please visit
'vVvv'vv.vo!usia.orq/purchasingq.r& go to Vendor Self Serviceto update your information. You may call the Purchasing office at 386­
736-5935 for assistance with completing this process.

»> Elizabeth Suchsland 10/18/2010 11:16 A~,,1 »>
Pam -

I do not have able space here on the 2nd, can we move to another date, or have it in Deland?

Liz

Elizabeth Suchsland
Assistant General Manager of Operations and Maintenance
VOTRAN
950 Big Tree Road
South Daytona, FL 32119
Telephone: 386-763-3727



}
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Fax: 386-756-7487
Cell Telephone: 239~438~7222

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE; This e-mail and any files transmitted with it are confidential and are intended soieiy for the use of the
individuai or entity to which they are addressed. This cornrnunication may also contain material protected and governed by the
Health Insurance and Portability and Accountabliity Act (HIPAA). If you are not the intended recipient of this e-mail and the
inforrnation it contd!nS or if you aie not the employee or agent responsible for delivering this e-mail and the information it contains
to the intended recipient, be advised that you have received this e-mail in error and that any use, dissemination, forwarding,
printing or copying of this e-mail is strictly prohibited. If you have received this e-mail in error, piease contact the sender of this
message.

»> Pam \Vilsky 10/18/2010 11:12 'AM »>
Elizabeth

I need to reschedule as I have not released it yet. New date is 11/2/2010 at 9:00AM

Thanks
Pam

Pam Wilsky, CPPS
Procurement Analyst II
County of Volusia
Purchasing and Contracts Division 123 VV_ Indiana Ave Suite 302
nol :::Inri J:\ 1:171n
LJ ...... L...UIIU, I L... -''-I '-v

Phone: 386822-5779
Fax: 386 626-6554

NOTICE: Vo!usiaCountyPurchasing Bt"Contracts has implemented its Vendor Self SerJice (VSS) program. ,6,!! Vendors \Nho wish to
transact business with the County must update and maintain al! of their information used for notification of solicitations and.
issuance of payments in the VSSprogram. Existing vendors who have not updated their account by selecting and adding appiicabie
COMMODITY CODES since 8/24/09 will not receive our e-mail notifications of available solicitations. Please visit
www,volusia,org/purchasingand go to Vendor Self Ser.Jiceto update your information. You may cal! the Purchasing office at 386­
736-5935 for assistance witr! cornpleting this process.

»> Elizabeth Suchsland 10/15/20109:56 AM »>
Good morning -

I scheduled a conference room at Votran for October 25th, is that date still a go?

Thanks.

Liz

Elizabeth Suchsland
Assistant Generai Manager of Operations and jviaintenance
VOTRAN
950 Big Tree "Road
South Daytona, FL 32119
Telephone: 386-763-3727
Fax: 386-756-7487
Cell Telephone: 239-438-7222

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: This e-mail and any files transmitted with it are confidentiai and are intended soieiy for the use of the
individuai or entity to which they are addressed. This communication may also contain material protected and governed by the
Health Insurance and Portability and Accountability Act (HIPA_A). If you are not the intended recipient of this e-mail and the
information it contains or if you are not the employee or agent responsible for delivering this e-mail and the information it contains
to the intended recipient, be advised that you have received this e-mail in error and that any use, dissemination, forwarding,
printing or copying of this e-mail is strictly prohibited. If you have received this e-maii in error, please contact the sender of this
message.
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Date:
Subject:

Jim Brown <jimb@wavenymedis.com>
Elizabeth Sijchslar:•.j <esuc:a-1sIBiid@oo.volusis.fl.us>
10/14/201011:21 AM
1:.10' Ciln. C .....ioM in n ..lann• 'v•• IIWL I I W'JVVL "I ...,...,Igl,,,,

Hi Liz,
I likely won't see Ramara until Mondav. I will shoot for wednesdavlThursdav latA mnminn nr AAriv
afternoon. VVhich day and time frameworks best for you? #. ~ --# ._-- .•• _ _. -_••~

Thank you, -
Jim

- On Thu, 10;14;10, Elizabet.-. Suc.itsiand <esuchsiar.a@co.volusia,.ft.iis> wrote:

I=rnrno I=li'7ahofh ~1J"h~la",A a~••J"Ilh~IGn"'lA\l"V't. ...,,1. a.... : .... oil ......
• __ .... ~....I;oI.".,a.11 "-'.. ..,..~lgIIW ~';n,.""'I~I...IIU~."U'u~,C!!~".y.;).....

Subject: Pilot Project in Deland
To: jimb@wavenymedia.com
Date: Thursday, October 14,2010.10:54 AM

Good Morning Mr. Brown·

i would !ike to schedule a fanaw up meeting Oii QUi pilot project in for the Cfty of Deiand.

Please send &v-silable time-5 ! dates for ne~:t week.

Thanks so !1"-uc-h.

Uz

Eiizabeth Suchsiand
Assistant Genemi Manager of Operations and Maintenance
'I",.." ....vv I rv'Il'l

950 8ig Tree Road
~nllfh riauinn!:ll C'i ~~;;J -10v_...... I ....""'I ..".IUt I .... v •• I V

Telephone: 386-763·3727
Fax: 385-755-7487
Cell Telephone: 23~38~7222

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: This e-mail and any files transmitted with it are confidentiAl And AM
imended soieiy for the use of the individual or entity to which they are addressEKi:ThlS-oomrri~~iC.ation
may aiso contain materiai protected and governed by the Heaith-Insumnce and PortabUity and
Accountabilitj Act (HIPAA). If yOU are not the intended recipient of this e-maii and the information it
contains or if you am not the employee or agent responslbJe Wi delivenng ihis e-maii and ihe iniorTTlaiion
it contains to the intended recipient, be advised that JOLl have racery~ this 6-iiaailln error and that any
use. disserrdilatlonj forwarding j pt'iitii!tJ or C;tJpyir:-J of this e-mail is strictly p.rohibited. jf you have received
tl-tis e"'R".ail in error. oJease contact the sander of this rneSS902_.• - ----- -------8--



From:

"'t"........
n ...........~.
Subject:

.. _-- --- - ~.. __ .- - . ...JIm t:Srown <Jlm0CSlW8\~nymecla.com>

Eli7Sibeth Sucns;and <esuchsiand@co.voJusia.fI..us>
Ramara <garretlad,.,1Intage@reattoi.cajffi>
10/14120101:05 PM
Re: Discussion on Pilot Project for City of Deland

\Mil confirm with Ramara Monday. It's on our calendars.

- On Thu, iOii4iiO, Elizabeth Suchsland <esuchsland@co.volusia.f1.us> wrote:

From: Elizabeth SuCt'island <esuchsland@cu.voiusia.fi.us>
Subject: Discussion on Pliot Project for City of Deland
To: "E!izabeth SucP.s!and" <ESuchs!snd@co.\"'lusis.fi.us>, "Heather Biancku

<HB;anck@c~j.yulysia~fl.us>•jimb«t'"lYiavenymedia.eom
Date: Thursday, Odober 14: 2010,11:45 Afv1

Item Type: Appointment
Start Date: wednesday, 20 OCt 2010, 01:30:00pm (Eastern Daylight Time)
Duration: 1 Hour
Place: Operations Conference Room

Meeting to discuss steps needed to kick off project.

Re\~ew conceptual pians if any are available.

Discussion ofwho would provide what amen~ies at the bus stops.

Elizabeth Suchs!and
Assistant General Manager of Operations and Maintenance
VOTRAN
950 Big Tree Road
Sollih Dayiona, FL 321 19
Teiephone: 386-763-3727-=__ "2oa "7.1:.0 "7..10"'­
• CIA. '"'uu-/ OJU"" , "tg ,

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTiCE: This e.-ir.ail ar.d any fifes transmitted with it are confidential and are
intended solely for tile use of tt'!e individual or entitY to which theY am addressed. This communlr:Afinn
may also contain material protected and governed-by the Health-Insurance end PortabiiitY·and···~-·_··
Accountability Act (HIPAA). If yOU are not the intended recioient of this e-mail and the intnnnAtinn it

contains or '{you are not the employee or agent responsibie fordeliverinatills-e:.mailandth;in"'ft;.:.:nation
it contains to the intended recipient, be advised that you have received this e-mail in error andthStanv···
use, dissemination, fOiwaiding, piloting or copying of this e-maii is sirk:iiy prohibiied. if you have receiVed
this e-mail in efTOr. pis8se contQd ina sendei of this iT.essays.



From:
T_.
IV;

Oats:
SUbject:

Heather Bianck
Coats, Micheiie
Davenport, Robert; Fischer, Ken; Suchsiand, Eiizabeih
iOi18i201C 11:18 AI\,1
~\Alrl· ;::::;JR- ;:::C'I~ honf"'noC' j .... ,Aiiinill" h\l c';l"),1"\
I .... _. "_. _""''''''' ....,_11"'11""'.... III .... ...,"". VJ V~CI

I spoke with Gail this mornir.g. She was concerned about advertiSing on the benches because there ',..."ere
ads about a local event that took plac-e this \AJeekend Also there is a bene." vvith a nnHtir.::i1 m;;:u:;c;.~np .lim. . --- -- .~ ...... __. ..._""'--t'-. _""
Brown at waverly explained to Bob and! that the event ads are being removed today. The poHtic.a! ad is
on only one bench and will remain until November 3m. ! c.alled her bac.\< with that information. She asked
if there were any plans to put more advertising on the benches. I indicated that the information from
Waverly was that there were no plans at this time to place other advertising on those benches.

»> Heather Blanck 10/15/201 0 3:50 Plvi »~
i caiied Gai! Rust to answer her questions. She was not at home. i iefi a message that I called. Heather

u;
I II ~

I got a message from Gail Rust -- she has Questions about bus bench advertisina in V'v1lber bv thA SA~
Her number is 756-4275. Want to call her back? ~ - -, .. '- --_.

Thanks
Me



Fiom:
Tft­",.
Date:

Heather Blanck
Coats, fv1icheUe
10/20i2010 9:04 Aft.,'i

, Re: Fwd: Re: Bus benches in \,iViibur by Sea

Please give Ken a" cal! to get the full background on the subject (he is out of the office so you should use
his cell number) 0

>>> Michelle Coats 10120/20108:15 AM »>
Does Waverly have the contract to place ads on those benchs?



From:
To:
CC:
Date:
Subject:

Tom,

Rebecca Bishop
Brooks, Tom
Dorsteil,· Jim; Dyer, tv1ichael; rv1cUee, Keiii; VVlIsKy, Pam
10/20/2010 1;:; 2 Arv~

Re: FV.Jd: VViibur

! have just finished peer reviewing the RFP and it is being sent to Legai for review
today.. Mke Dyer is the attorney assigned and Pam Wilsky is the Analyst handling
the project. Once we get it ba~k from Legal, it 'vA/iII be ready to post \AJithin a

. .{:.

couple o. days.

Thanks,
C,....,...I/i
uc;\....",

»> Torn Brooks 10/20/20109:53 AM »>
RAsidents "in the Wiibur bv the Sea area are not happy with the Votran.. __ .~----- .-- ---_. "" .. "

benches in tlie \AJilbur area; Is Votran using Purchasing for the RFQ that
wiii come out on Vatran benches. Do you knovv ,,'Vho HIe point of contact
wOllld he for anv RFQ on Votran benches?... --...-- -- --- ----J -- -.

»> Keiii fv1cGee 1Oi19i201 0 5:13 Pivi »>

"~A r' :r" ,.....,r\,.....,n Tl• U,.... Ull~ ~1r"patLirla ul::i VOTRA~~ bench standard for local areas likeIVIM\.J I;:) UJJc;l1 ~ ~ ~ v

Wiibur.

Please find out from Purchasing \AJhen the RFO "-,,ill hit the streets for
VOTRAN benches. Please let me know who is the point of contact from
purchasing.

Sri, piease contact uaytona Beach Shores to find a contact for 'l"ho
Durchase their benches aiona AlA. Uitimateiy, i need a cost estimate forI __

the Durchase of benches similar to theirs. Thanks.-- - - .- -

Kivi



From:
To:
CC:
Date:
Subject:
Attachments:

Pam Wilsky
Dyer, Michaei
Suchsiand, Eiizabeth
lO/2D/2DiD 2:39 PM
RFP for Bus Bench Advertising
Voiusia County iViap.pdf; 10-P-155P\<V RFP Document.doc; Beison benches.pdf

Good Afternoon Mike,

Attached is the RFP for bus bench advertising for your review. The dates are not fixed and maybe
adjusted.

Let me know IT you have any questions that I can answer, I have been working with Liz Suchsland at
Votran on this project.

Thanks,
Pam

Pam Wiisky, CPPS
Procurement Analyst II
County of Voiusia
Purchasing and Contracts Division 123 W. Indiana Ave Suite 302
Deland, FL 32720
Phone: 386 822-5779
Fax: 386 626-6554

NOTICE: VolusiaCountyPuichasing & Contrac-LS has implemented its Vendor Self SerJice VSS) program.
AU Vendors who wish to transact business vvith the County must update and maintain a! of their

. -. "'. . - .. " - -infoimation used tor notification ot SOlicItations and Issuance or payments In tne V~~ program. eXlsung
vendors who have not updated their account by selecting and adding applicable COiviiviODITi CODES
since 8/24/09 'v"vili not receive our e~maii notifIcations of avallaDle SOlicItatiOns. Please visit
wvvvv.volusia.org/purchasingand go to Vendor Self Serv'iceto update you·r information. You may call the

- - --- ----- ... •.•••• ,I.

PUichasing ottice at 3~b~ /3b=~Yj~ tor aSSIstance v.;;tn completing rnls process.



From:
T __
IV.

Date:
Subject:
Ar:...achments;

HiKe!!!,

Heather Bianci<
fv1cGee , Kelli
L:ir-"",h"", ... LI'", ....
t 1.:3\..#1 n:H, ~'[:::;II

10i2?120i05:11 pr.1
council presentation
I l~fi"I_'" i__
VIllIln:;:U,JtJH

It was a pleasure meeting with you th~s afternoon. This is the overview estimate that Lois Bo!!enback
presented at County Council at the June 4, 2009 meeting about passenger amenities, The subject of
operating expenses was discussed, and you might want to review the document submitted at the meeting
by Waverly.

The minutes are at
http://www~vcserviGes.vc{JOv.ofgiagenda/minutes/20090504.htm .





FrO!-n:T_.
""'.
Date:
Subject:

E!izabeth Suchsland
jjmb.~aver1yrJledia.CaJm

10/29120105:39 Pt..1
,.",t f"h..,..,i,.,. 'nvw_" ""IIVVftllll:f "'

Just wanted to share I am working on the Deland Pilot Project and we are looking forward to working with
you on this project.

i am finalizing the work to use a consuitant to create the draWings, and hope to have an outline to you
next week.

Thank you.

Liz

E!i7~beth Suchs!and
Assistant General Manager of Operations and Maintenanc-e
VOTRAN
950 Big Tree Road
South uayiona, FL 32; ; 9
Telephone: 386-763-3727
eft__ -:iaR 7E:iZ ""..0'7
I QJ\., ..;JU"'- ,~-, ...g ,

(":ail Taianhnna- ?~o....A~Li~~:)__u I Vn.II't'IIVIIOW••""""'"""""""vv-, ........

CONFIDENTIAL!TY NOTICE: This 8=rT'aaU and.any files transmitted with it are c!fJfifi.dential and are
intended solely for tt'le use of the individual or entity to Which they am addressed. Th~s c:lJmmunjr~..ion
may also contain matena! protected and governed by the Health Insurance and Portabilit'i and
Accountability Act (HIPAA). If you are not the intended recipient of tttis e-mail end the information it
contains or if you are not the employee or agent responsible for delivering this e-mail and the information
it contains to the intended recipient, be advised that you have received this~mailln error and that any
use, dissemination, forwarding, printing or copying ofthis ~mall is strictly prohibited. If you have received
this e-mail in eiiOi, please contact the sender o1this message.



From:
To:
Cc:
Date:
SUbject: .
Attachments:

Jim,

Nancy Prasse
Dorsten, jim
Suchsiand, Elizabeth
lliiOi2010 10:22 Aiv1
Wavedy Contract
w~verly Iviedia Contract (1992).pdf

Attached is tne copy of the VVaverly Contract.

NancvA)rasse
Exec6tiveAssistant

'/'J " •

Votran
,9'50 'Big'Tree Road

. South Daytona, FL 32119
,~\ '201':_7<::1':_7<'101': v<'11 <'1<::
\L) ,JUU I..JV "JUt ....... .L-IJ

(f) 386-756-7487
nprasse@co.volusia.f1.us



From:
To:
Date:
Subject:
Attachments:

Eiizabeth Suchsiand
Wiisky, Pam
llil0i2010 10:24 Aiv1
Fwd: 'vVaverly Contract
'vVaveriy Contract

Elizabeth Suchsland
Assistant Genera! Manager of Operations and.Maintenance
VOTRAN '
950 Big Tree Road
South Dayt:ona, FL 32119
Telephone: 386-763-3727
Fax: 386-756-7487
Cell Telephone:

CONFIDENTIAliTY N'OnCE: This e-maii and any fiies transmitted with it are confidential and are intended solely for the use
of the individuaior entity to which they aie addressed. This communication may also contain materiai protected and
governed by the Health Insurance and Portabiiity and Accountab!!!ty Act (HIPAA). If you are not the intended recipient of
thk p-ftl;=til ;=tnrl'thp infnrmrttiofl it contains or if you are not the employee or aqent responsible for delivering this e-mail and
th; i;f~~;;at;;~ -it~~~t~'i~~-t;th~ j-~tended recipient, be advised that you have-received this e-mail in error and that any
use, dissemination, forwarding, printing or copying of this e-mail is strictly prohibited. If you have received this e-mail in
error, please contact the sender of this message.



From:
To:
Date:
SUbject:

Patricia Northey
Jennings, Jeaniene
11/14/2010 7:47 PM
Re: Waverly information

'VVny was it terminated?

Patricia Northey
Volusia County Council fv1ember
District 5
County: 386~736~5920
Cell: 386-717-0505
Fax: 366-789-7501

Illife isn't about \Jvaiting for the storm to pass... lt's about learning to dance in the rain.

»> Jeaniene Jennings 11/10/201012:00 PM »>
Hi Pat,
i received your voicemaii, and was abie to find the foliowing information from Votran, there was a
contract, however, it was terminated in 2009. \Ne currently are working with Votran on a new RFP for bus
pench advertising. If you need any further information, please let me know.
Thank you,
jeaniene

Jeaniene Jennings, CPPB
Director of Purchasing and Contracts
County' of Volusia
386-822-5789



From:
To:
Date:
Subject:

Thanks!

Jim Brown <jimb@waverlymedia.com>
Elizabeth Suchsland <esl.lchs!and@oo.vo!usia.f!.us>
i2ii/2010 5:49 PM
Re: Bus Bench RFP

--- On \'AJed. 1211/10, Elizabeth SucnsJand <esucnsland@co.voiusia.fl.us> wroie:

From: Elizabeth Suchs!and <esuchs!and@co.volusia.fI.us>
Subject: Re: Bus Bench RFP
To: Jimb@wavertymedia.com
Daie: Wednesday, December 1, 2010, 4:39 PM

i c.r,eckea on it on ,.1onday, no word yet i am checking weekly.

Elizabeth Suchs!and
Assist.ant General Manager of Operations and rvtaintenance
VOTRAN
950 Big Tree Road
South Daytona, FL 32119
Teiephone: 386-763-3747
Fax: 386-756-7487
Cell TelePt~one: 239-438-7222

COt'~F'DEt~~L~LITY Nt:;TICE: This e=rr.aii and any fries ti8fismitied wiih ii
are confidential and are inter:rde..j so!ely for the use of the indi..idua;
or entity to which ttoaey are add~~e(t ThLs comrruJnicat.to~ may 8iso
contain material protected and governed by the Health Insurance and
Portability and Accountability Act (H!PA.6,). !f you are not the intended
recipient of this e-mail and the infonnation it contains or if you are
noi the empioyee or agent responsible for delivering this e-mail and If'le
information Ii contains io ihe intended recipient, be advised that you
have received this e-maii in error and that any use. dissemination,
forwarding, printing Oi copying of this e-rnaii is strictly prohibited.
if you h2\,19 recei...1Ki this e-rr.ail in error, piease oontad ihe sender of
this messane_----- -------v--

»> Jim Brown <jimb@waverlymedia.com> 12/01/10 3:12 PM >>:>
Hi Liz,
Happy Holidaysi Any IDoughis on when the Item might be back from legal?
Thank you,
lim

VI'"

- On Tue, 111'9/10, elizabeth Suc.~siand <esuc.~sland@co.voiusia.fl.us>
Ulrn+.D.­
...... v .."'.

From: Elizabeth Suc.hsland <esuchsland@co.volusia.fl.us>
Subject: Re: Bus Bench RFP



To: jimb@wavertymedia.com
Date: Tuesday, November 9, 2010, 3:08 AM

It is in County's legai department for final review.

eli7J:itJirth Suchsiand
Assistant General Manager ofC'Perations and ;v1afnteii&iiC6
VOTP~A,N

950 Big Tree Road
South Daytona, Fl32119
Telephone: 386-763-3747
Fax: 386-756-7487
Ceii Telephone: 239-438-7222

CONFiDENTiALiiY NOTICE: This e-mail and any files transmitted with it
are OOn£rdential and am intended solaly Wi the use oj ihe individuai
or entity to which they are addressed. This COmniiJiiica-tiOn ill8y aiso
contain material protected and gO\t~med by the Health insurance and
Portability and AcccuntabiUty Act (HIPAA) .. If you are not t....e intended
recipient of this e-mail and the information It contains Oi if you are
not the employee or agent responsible for delivering this e-mail arod the
information it contains to the intended recipient, be advi.sed that you
have received this e-mail in error and that any use, dissemination,
forwarding, printing or copying ofthis e-mail is strictly prohibited.
If you ha"t; ieceived this a-maii in error, please contact the sender of
this message.

»> Jim Brown <jimb@wa\'ertym~ia.ootr'> 11/08/103:45 FM »>
HiUz,
Any idea where we are with the new RFP. ! have been checking the County
Website regarding notices and open bids, but nott'!ing yet.
Thank you,
Jim



~
f' :'i

From: Robert Davenport
To: Bianck, Heather
Date: 12/13/2010 11:45 AM
Subject: Unincorporated Volusai bus benches 03109
Attaci:lments: VVave~JyUnincorporatedVol11 08._1.xls

Hef~ is my inventor;. I Guspect that tT\l:Jst of the benches identified as have no advertising at the time of
the Inventory (March 09) have it now.

Robert Davenport
Customer Service Manager
VOTRAN·
950 Big Tise Road
South Daytona, r-L 32119-8815
Phone 386-756-7496 .. X 4119
t:~'V "1aa. 7r;.a. 7AQ7
I OJ'\. UVV-' ""V-'''''Vt

Rdavenport@co. vo!u~ja .fl ..t:s
'WWW.VOTRAN.org



Waverly Bench Media
Bench Count in Unincorporated

Volusia County

'l'/Ubur-by-the-Sea

WBTS AlA &. Marcelle east no ad'.!.

VVBTS AlA & Marcelle westno adv.

WBTS AlA &Mallard east nO.adv.
WBTS AlA & Mallard west no 'adv.
WBTS AlA & Egret east no adv.

WBTS AlA & Egret west no adv.

WBTS AlA & Toronta east no adv.

WBTs AlA & Joronta west no adv.
WBTS AlA & Curlew east no ad'J.

WBTS AlA & Culew west no adv.

waTs AlA & Major east no·adv.

waTS AlA & Major west no adv

Ormond By The Sea:

~RT~ l:J.1 A ~. ~",.....r..... :...J ... (\AI __ ~ 1""\'" ~ -' "11_ .....,I'"" , F"O\ u. ;--,ull~rut::: \ \lV~:S1 -"::l!oe or KOaO)

.#OBTS, A1.A & Mar!!n (West Side of Road)
#08TS 19; A1A &Alabama/Hibiscus (West Side of Road)
#08TS 17; A1A & MargaretJCaroJ (West Side of Road)
#06T8 ; AiA & Seacrest (West Side of Road)
#08TS 178; 1i\1A & Roberta (East Side-of Roadj
#OBTS 16; A1A & SeaBridge (vVest Side of Road) no adv.
#OBTS 15; A t A, & Ormand By The Sea Rae AJea (Vvest Side of Road)

#OBTS 15A, A1A & S!.i'75B!lOcean C.~est (West Side of Road)
#OBTS 14; A1A & Kathy/Longfellow (West Side of Road) no adv.
#08TS 13; A1A & Ocean Breeze (East Side of Road)
#08TS 12; A1A & Sunrise ('vVest Side of Road)
#()STS l p',1,a, & Brooks (\flJest Side of Road)

#OBTS 10; A 1A & ~AJisteria (LW Charnp Store) (\/vest Side of Road)
#OBTS 9; .A.1.A. & San· Jose, (VVest Side of Road)
#08TS 7; A 1A & Ocean Grove (West Side of Road)

#08TS 4, A1A & Capistrano (West Side of Road)
#08TS 3, AlA & OceanAire (West Side of Hoad)
#OBTS 2; A1A & Se~ Oats (VVest Side of Road) no adv.
#OBTS 1\ AlA &. Bass (VVest Side of Road) no adv.
#08TS ,A1A & Sunset Cvfljest Side of Rt;lad) no adv.

;rotal (21) • 16 with Advertising

EdgewateriOak Hi!! Area

#CO ED/CH 11; US1 &. Terra Mar (East Side of the Road)
#CO ED/OH ; US 1 & Indian Creek, West side of road, !FO .A.nchor Hdvl.

#CO ED/OH ; US 1 & River Park Blve. EastSide of Road

#co EO/OH; US 1, East 5.M2 af r~aad,.ln front of Boston Wh6ler
#CO EDIOH ; US i &S. Cory, East side of road
#C,O ED/OH ; US·1 & Omni, V'v'est side of road

#CO ED/OH: USi & Edge\Nater Lakes, VVest Side of Road

#CO ED/OH ~ us 1 "v'Vest sid~ of Roa.d; Across from Boston VVhaler.

<date>

New

no adv.
no adv.
New'
no adv.



2 V'Javerly Bench K4edia
Bench Count in Unincorporated

Volusia Countv
#co ED/OH , US 1 & Thomas Rd, West side of road ..... '-J New

CO EDIOH ,US 1 South of Douglas, East side of road' no adv.
~otal (iOj 6 \"/ith a~vertising ,

Daytona Port Orange Area/Clyde Morris

of the ROdd)

#CO eM 6; Clyde Morns Nof Reed Canal East Side of Road
#CO PO-NSB 01; US) & BaY5hore Dr (East Sjde at the Road)
#C9 PO-NSB 02; USi & Bayshore, Dr, ('v''Jest Side of the Road)

#CO PO~NS8 03; US1 & PalmShrsMobPark (East Side of the Road)
#CO PO-NSB US1 & Spruce Creek Park V'Je~t ('vvest side of road)

Total 5 with advertising

New Smyrna Beach Area

#CO NSB 9 - 1J South ~.tjantic (A i A) across from Errol By The Sea
(\f\Jest Side of the Road)

#CO' NSB 9 • 1A; South A.tlantic (,A,1,a1,), South of Silver Sands & North
of Hiles (W. Side of Road) .

#CO NSB 9 - 2, South Atlantic (A 1A) & Hiles (West Side of the Road)
#CO NSB 9-9; A1A & S~ivia Dr. 'lv'est side of road.

Tota! ,4 with adverti~ing

Ormond Beach Area

#CO 08 -1 - 1'; US1 & \,IVall Ave. aCiOSS from Hawaii Tropic (North Side, ,

total 1 no advertising

nota stop
NeY~

.. no aO\i.

Orange City Area ",

ocr} ()C 03; ,Enterprise Rd. & Miller Rd. across from McOonald;s

#CO OC 10;' Hwy. 17i92 &VVest ,Gardenia in front of V·retory LubE:
#CO OC 1 Saxon & 1-4 North Side of Road
To!a! 3 (2 with advertising)

Deiand Ar~a

no adv.

New

#CO DLD 07; H\¥'j17 & Glenvvood no ady.
#CO DLD ; Hvl'y, 92 &.Oak 81. @ Sperling Sports Complex T~rn Off
#CO OLD; Hwy 17 !FO Regions Bank, Acros~ from VVoodland Cio~sing ,NeVI
To!a! 3 (2 with advertising) New

Deleon Springs Area

#CO DLS; Hwy 17, S. Side of Road, Opposite City Limit
Total 1 with advertising

[:grridor County Hwy. 92 8AtwQQn Daytona Beach & Oe!a~d.

#CO - 10-1 ~ Red John Rd. Into JaiL

nCO 10-1A~ Red john Rd. From Jail , In front of Rehab Center

<date>

New

New.



New
NeVi

New
New

3 \Naver!v Bench '~v1edja

Bench Count in Llnincorp~~ated
.~_ Volusia Cmmh"
fteo - 9-4; Hwy. 92 Westbound, East of Tomoka Correctional- - - _. .OJ

#CO - 10-3; !n Front Of Voiusia County Jail
#CO - 1Q-5; In Front Of VCCF \/Vornen's Jail

North side 92 aU G~n. ,Custer

Total 10 with advertising (4 east of De!and )

To~al Bus Stops \AJit~ ~us Bei1~hes that are the property cf,\,\,javeily Bench iv1edia
UnIncorporated Vo!usla =: 45 (with advF.!rti.,inn). . ,,-- -_. -. ~ -'.'-" ':;,1

Tota! Bus Stops V'Jith Bus Benches property of others
Unincorporated Volusia =24 (vlJ'ithoul advertising)

Total Benches Unincorporated Vo!usia County = 69
p"AJilbur-by-theSea 4 benches removed 3i9i09)

Initial Capital Outl~y 43 benches @ $700 each
Annual r,,1aintenance 10% of Capital Cost
Replacement Ra.te (8year fife) 10% Capital.Cost

=
=

~~n "'''''"PvV,IUU
i) f)n",
v,vvu

<} nnnv,uvv

Revenue from Bench Advertising
V'..Jave.rly esti'mated Revenue to Vo!usia County
VVaverly actual revenue history

= $2,000 per year
=<$1,000 per year

"nin""..-_ ........_ ..... \I_._.-~- - . - '_. . -- - .
-, II.""VI t'VI a.Lt:Y YU!t!s!a \.,;ounty t:Sus ~top Location Assessment

Thar~ ..." ............. _ r\_:..-.- .I. -' , • - ••

I Ilul C;.QIt:: I!V r-! !f!lctry SlOpS served oy any ot these bus stops.
u_ 1 ,&.: __ I •• _.L_ -- -' •..
I IUVVt;:V~!, }JV}JU!dUU!! t..;!U::Slers along ,A1A condos and apartrTlents
r'V'I"",\1 : ..... ,.J: ........ " .... ..J -:-n:&:---.L . ,- - -- _. •.. - - .IIICy !! !Ut~cH~U ~!~! .!!!Gdr II u~e pOtentIal Tor eldeily and persons,
\tvith disabilities.

<date>



Unincorporated Vo!usia County
CII~ C+"V'\ f ...n,,,,,,..,,"'-rv
L..J\"A~ V,"Vt=' n!vc;!!tV!J

Bus Stops 256

Bus Benches* 69 (45 v.4th adv, 24 \\1thout adv.)
0 ..- ~""_I"'_ .._ "
DU~ ~!!t:!!.t:!~ 1 (Ormond tv1all- Ormond By the Se~)

'per Waveriy 03/06/09

<date>



.:: ..---­rlUIII.

To:
Date:
Subject:
li.f+~~hrn6n+r·
, ,"''''''''''''''. II ••""'I.L~.

Elizabeth Suchsiand
Qil'::l"""L.- WI"'\ ..................
1-1101'\...01'\., I n:;;QlIICI

12/23/2010 2:53 p~v~

Fwd: Fw: Deland ~A.rea, Stops
Fvv: Deland Area Stops

This is the list of stops in Deland as provided by Waverly. At the time, Operations did mBnuaHy verify
each stop.

Eiizabeth Suchsiand
Assistant General Managerof Operaiions and Maintenance
\irlTCii.i\i11'''''' II v-\I'II

950 B!g Tree Road
South Da,1ons, FL 32119
Telephone: 386-763-3727
Fax: 386-756-7487
Cell Telephone; 239-43B-7222

CONFIDENTiALITY NOTiCE: This e-maii and any files transmitted with it are confidential and are
intended soleiy for the use of the individual or entity to which they are addressed. This communication
may also contain rnaterial protected and governed by the Health Insurance and Portabiiity and
Accountability Act (HIPAA). ~f you are not the intended recipient of this a-mail and the inforrnation ii
contains or if you are not the employee or agent resp0r1sibie for delivering thrs e".mail and the information
it contains to the intended recipient~ be advised that you have received this e-mail in error and that any
use, dissemination: forwarding, printing or copying of this e-maif is strictly prohibited. Jfyou have received
this e-mail in error. please contact the sender of this message



)rmond By The Sea
1

·2

3

4

5

6

£
10
11

13
14
1~

16

17
18

l~

Z(

2:'

22
23
24

25
26
27Bench Being added

\"JHbur By The Sea

28
29

30
31

3l
33
34
35
36

37
Ormond Beach

38

39
40Bench Being Added
418ench Being .~dded

_ • ..- J_ •

l-'crt urangefuaytona P,rea

. Bench Locatic:ns ,~nincorporated Vo!usia County

AlA & Tropical Dr.;·ESR

AlA & BreezewdY, ESR

AlA & Seaview Dr., ESR
AlA & Caroi Rd., ESR

AlA & Roberta Rd., ESR

AlA & Sunrise Ave., ESR
AlA & Ocean Aire, ESR

AlA & Bass Dr., WSR
AlA & Sea bridge Dr., WSR

AlA & Ocean Ave., \,AJSR

AlA & Capistrano.. \,AJSR

. AlA & Capri, 'vVSR
AlA & .Ocean Gro\.;ej \lVSR

AlA &Surfside, \AJSR

,AlA & VVisterid) \lJ5R

AlA & Briggs Dr., 'vVSR
AlA & Sunrise Ave., WSR
AlA & Ocean Breeze, WSR
AlA & Kathy Dr., WSR

AlA & Sunset, WSR

AlA @ Bicentineal Park, WSR
AlA & Seaw~st, WSR

·AIA & Carol Rd., WSR
ALl\ &.A!amanda, VVSR

AlA & Tropical Dr., V~JSR
AlA & Seaview Dr.; \"JSR.

-5. Atiantic Ave. & ivia!!aro, VV~K
s. Atlantic Ave. & tgret J \/VSR

S. Atlantic Ave. & Toronita, 'lJS~

S. Atiantic Ave. & Curiew, 'vVSR

S. Atlantic Ave. & MajOr, VliSR

S. Atiantic Ave. & Major, ESR
S. Atlantic Ave. & Curlew, ESR

S. Atlantic Ave. & Toronita, ESR
S. Atlantic Ave. & Egret, ESR

S. Atlantic Ave. & Mallard, ESR

US 1& Wall lIVe., ESR .

US 1 & Orm,end Lakes Blvd.} ESR
US 1 & Lowndes .Ave.; ESR
US 1 &. HuH Hd.} ESR



42
43
44
45

4£

47

48

49

50

Oak Hill Unincorporated

51
52

NevI Smyrna Beach 'Area

53
S4
55

S6

51
NSB!PO Area

S8

S9

6C

61
6;:

Setween Deland & Daytona

63

64
65

, 66

67

68
69
70
-F
; -

74
75 Bench Bench Being Added

76

77
78

Deland Area Unincorporated·

81
83

Clyde !vlorris & Oid Kings Rd., ESR
~I ••• a • .--.... a " _.

L.lyae iVlorns (gJ !\'10rnsyoVJn AptS.,.t~K

Clyde r\~orris s. of Big Tree, \'VSR

Clyde rv1oril,s N. of Big Tree, ESR

Clyde iviorris N. of Big Tree l 'vVSR

Nova & Beviiie, WSR

Nova N. of Big Tree, ESR

Clyde Morris S. of lPGA, W5R

Mason W. of Clyde Morris, IFO 7-11

US 1 WSR IFO Equipment Rental Bus.

US 1 & H. H. Birch St., ESR

. Saxon & Hiles

S. Atlantic; 'vVSR, Across from Errol By The.

S. Atl:;lntic, S. of Silver Sands) N. of Hiles; ,VVSR

s. Atlantic & Hiles, VvSR

,S'::Atlantic & Sylvia Dr., \,JVSR

US 1 & Bayshore Dr., ESR
US 1 & Bayshare Dr., WSR

US 1 @ Palm Shores Mobile Park, ESR

US 1 @ Spruce Creek Pk., WSR

US 1 Across from Spruce Creek Pk., ESR

Hwy. 92; NSR; IFO Chevron

Hwy. 92 & 4th St., NSR
H\,AJY. 921 NSR Across from Birds Nest Mot,e!

'Red John Rd.; ESR: Across from Ste\'''Jart--~v1archman,ACT

Rpo John Rdo; \/JSR
j

IFO Ste'vvart-~v1archman ACT

Hwy. 92 & Big john Rd., NSR
, I.... ...... ... n •• , ....... .. I .......

MWy. 'jL, & ",/\Jest I-'KVJY.J.f'J:-'K

HVJy. 92} \AJSR, IFO Fredis Trucks

Hwy. 92 & Keplei Rd., NSR

Hwy. 92 & Oak St., NSR

Hwy. 92 & Oak St., SSR

Hwy. 92 & Keppier, SSR

Hwy. 92, SSR, IFO Speedway Family Practice

Hwy. 92 & West Pkwy., SSR

Hwy. 92 & Big John Rd., SSR

Hwy. 92 E. of 4th St., SSR

Hwy. 92 & Spring Garden, NSR

N. Spring Garden S. of 92, 'VdSR

Stone'Ave, & Oiange; ESR

Stone ,11.ve. s. of 92, ESR .

S. \'\/oodIJnd & Vcrm'ont} 'iV'::;K



(

84

85
86
070'
nn
00

89
I1n
:;JU

S. \A/oodland & 'Orange Camp, ESR

BetvtJeen DeLand & Orange City.
S. VJoodland & 1-4 Off Rarr'!p, VJSR

·5. VJoodland & rv1innesotd, vVSR @ Days inn

S. vVood!and &sf La,,..,,rence, VVSR
C \Ai,....,"'...ii""'ll""\,;i'O. \,;,iir,.,.."n;.. ...... CC'D
oJ. v~ ~UUIOIIU \oX VV I.:I\-UI .:Jill, LJf\

S. \~Joodland/.ESR) IFO Candlelight Iv10bile Horne Pk.

'S. 'Woodland W. of Minnesota Ave., ESR '

Deland, through Deleon Springs '

(

91
92
93

94

95
'96 Bench Being Added

97

98

99 Bench Being Added
100
1018ench Being Added

102

103
104
105

~06

N, woodiand & Glenwood, ESR

N, W,oodland & Robin Hood, ESR

,N, Woodland & Melodie, ESR ,

,N, Woodland. ESR, IFOPhoenix Estates

N, Woodland' & E. 'Davis s~:, ESR

17-92, Deleon Springs, !FO Schoo!, ESR

17c92 & 40, ESR

17~9~ & 40J \hJSR
17-92 & Lake Vvinonri Rn __ VV"I"(-- -- -- - -- - - ------- .. _'/ -.;,,-"

17-92 & Spring Garden Ave., VVSR

N. VVoo~iand & VJ. Davis, \,VSR
·N. VVoodland & rv1iUs Rd.,' yVSR

N. VJqodJand &"Vest Vir~~n'ia Ave: 1 VVSR
r>J. iNoodland & Rpbin Ho~d, 'WSR

N.. Woodiand & SR il, WSR

N. Woodland,WSR, Across from Ardmore Farms



From:
To:
CC:
Date:
Subject:
Attachments:

Becki,

Nancy Prasse
Bishop, Rebecca
Dorsten, Jim
1/3/20il 3:48 PM
Waveriy Info
Waveriy Media.pdf

r'

I have attached contact info on VJaverly; per your request. I do not have a current insurance certificate.

If there is anything else you need please let me know,

Nancy' Prasse.
Executive Assistant
Votran
950 Big Tree Road
South Daytona, FL 32119
(t) 386-756-7496, x4i45
(f) 386-~56-74~7. ...
nprasse{g)co.volu5Ia.n.us



From:
To:
CC:
Date:
Subject:
Attachments:

Pam~

Rebecca Bishop
. Renfro, Pamela
JennUngs,Jeaniene
li3i2011 5:.16 PM
Fwd: Fw: Bus Bench Signs
Waverly Bus Bench Contract.pdf

I'm attaching a copy of the contract for your convenience. I would like to chat
\vith you, if you \vould give me a call at ext. 5764.

Thanks,
Becki

»> James t-T1ilton Hunt <iamesmhunt({V,yahoo.com> 12/31/2010 12:20 PM
»>
Hello RH. This fCHwarded message from Kelli tells what I am looking for.

Please consider this document a FREEDOlvl OF iNFORlvlATION REQUEST
for the contract
.... ... --.. roo...........· ... ........ T ., .. .,. ., • 1"1

between the county ot VOlUSla and 'vvaveny Aovenlsmg, or wnatever enury
has
the CU11~ellt COlltract at \Alill \~lith the county for benches and attendant sIgns ill

Wilbur (county).

TharIk you. Any questions? Please call me at 386-212-1800. james Ivlilton
Hunt

,....... ..... .... Ir

----- rorwardedl'v1essage
From: Kelli McGee <kmcQ:ee@co.volusia.fl.us>
To: iamesrrillunt@vahoo.com
Sent: Tnu, December 30,2010 1:42:09 pry!
Subiect: Bus Bench Signs

J . ~

Mr. Hunt,

I spoke with purchasing regarding your request to obtain the current



('{mtr~rt (or ftthe:r ~mthorlzlnp- document) that allows bus bench-"" .......... "'.... __ ... ,_ ... _ ......... _..... -_ ........... _·-.~----o ~-----------/ --- --- - - -

advertIsIng In \X,lilb-ur.. Tlley call fulfill the request, hoV\>e\ler, because
it is an Hpublic infonnation request" they must receIve It In wrItlng.

T""Io.T""'\o.- .. ~ '1. i""I

Therefore, please email yourrequestto:.Kl:SlSnopea;co.volusla.Il.us
(Becky Bishop) who will process the request

Please let me know if I can provide you any additional assistance.

Best,

r~elli

Kelli 1\.1cGee
• ... 11 • T""""llr. • ~

Planning anO uevelopment ~erv'lces UlrecI9.[
County of Volusia
123 \Vest Indiana ~A..'Tenue, #200
DeLand, FL 32720
Ph. 386~736-5959



From:

Date:
SUbject;

Attachments:

Robert Davenport
Blanckl Heather
1/14/2011 1:03 Prv1
\lVaveriy Bus Bench Unincorporated Cauntf
2011 Bench Locations Unincorporated Voiusia ~ounty.x!sx

\

Robert Davenport
Customer Service Manager
VOTRAN
950 8ig Tree Road
South Daytona, rL 32119-8815
Phone 386-755-7496 X 4119
Fax 386-756-7487
Rdavenport@covolusia.fl.us
W'I.w. VOTf?.A,'\J.org
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I-IVI!!I'~

To:
Date:
Subject:

Jim Brown <jimb@w8\'e:iyrnedia.com>
Elizabeth Suoosf&r:td <esuchsiend@oo.'r--oiusls.t1.us>
1/1AI?n11 1·1") DIU
I' ,-., ..." •• '.I~ r •••

Re: Bus Benc."t RFP

Hi Liz,
we hope your holiday season was a good one and that 2011 ~s moving forward !n a positi'1Ie maiiii6i.
just wanted to touch base, as it has been awhile, say hello and see if the RFP has made it out of legal?
Thank you.
CordiaJiy.
Jim

== On \'\r'ed, 1211/1Ci Elizabeth Suchsland <esuc....sland@co.';,--olusia.fI.i.is> wrote:

From: Elizabeth Suchs!and <esuchs!and@oo.volusiaJtii5>
Subiect: Re: Bus Bench RFP
To: jimb@waver1ymedia.com
Date: Wednesday, December 1,2010,4:39 PM

I checked on it on Monday, no word yet. I am checking weekly.

Elizabeth Sucnsland
Assistant General Manager ofOperations and Maintenance
VOTP_~N

950 Big Tree Road
South Daytona, FL 32119
Telephone: 386-763-3747
Fax: 386-756-7487
caii Telephone: 239-438-7222

C:()NF!DENTiAUTY NOTiCE: This 6-"1811 and any fiies transmitted with it
are ()Ji"iftrjeiltiai eoo ere intended soiely for the use of the individuai
or entit'j to which they are addressed. This communication may also
contain rr.ater.aJ protsded and gove~.e.j by the Hearth Insurance and
.Portability and A~-Ountebility Act (HJPAA)~ If you are not ihe intended
recipient of this e-mail and the information it contains or if YOii are
not the employee or agent responsible for delivering this e-rr.a!l and the
information it contains to the intended recipient, be advised t.ttat you
have received this e-maii in error and that any use, dissemination,
foift'aiding, pnnling or copying oHhis e-maii Is strictly prohibited.
if you h8\o'8 received t"iis e-mail in error, piease contact the sender of
thie: ff'iAc:.c:at'lD....,-,.._-~_.

»> Jim Brown <jimb@waver1ymedia.com> 12101/10 3:12 PM »>
Hi Liz,
Happy Holidays! Any thoughts on when the Item might be bac-k from legal?
Thank you,
Jim

- en Tue, l1i9i10, Elizabeth Suet-ISland <e5ucnsiand@co.voiusia,f1.us>
wrote:



(

From: EliZabeth Suc.'lsland <esuchstand~c..j.\hjhjsia.fl.us>

Subject: Re: Bus Bench RFP
To: jimballwaverlymedia.com
Date: Tuesday, November 9. 2010, 3:08 AM

Ii is in Couniy's iega; department for final review.

;=;;,Ahafh ~.I"';'~icQnri_ •..--__.... ~ .......~.u,.'\A
A..ss~st&nt Genera; Manager of Operations and fJiaintenance
\/nTD"'"
",,,,,,,II'-I'"U"

950 Big Tree Road
South Daytona, FL 32119
Telephone: 386-763-3747
Fax: 386-756-7487
Ceii Telephone: 239-438-7222

CONFiDENTiAliTY NOTICE:: This e-iTJ8ii and any flies transmitted with It
are confidential end ore intended soiely fOi the use of the indMduai
i'ii .enfftav to \A,"iih-:l'i fhAv iirP ::atfrln::U;:ca;; Thi~ #V\ftI'\n'lI.ft.icaji-- -_... -Is--_. _'._._.1 -- '=........ _ •• ... ·-1 --- 1--WWW .. III~..-AIIIU.IUIII UUII Illay a u

contain rr.8terial protected and governed by the Heatt." Insurance and
Portabil!ty anc! Accountability Act. (HtPAA~: If you are fiot the Intended
recipient of th~s e-mail and the information it cont..ains or if 'IOU ;iii;

not the employee or agent responsible for dellverina th!s;m~~~"ld t"e
infonnation it contains to the intended recipient. be 8cM.sed that you .
have received this e-mail in error and that any use. dissemlnation_
forwarding, pJiniing or copying of this e-mail is striCtly Prohib;le<i.--·
If you have received this e-maii in error, piease contaCt the sender of
ih.L" ....ftro~ftl'lr.ft
lIlt.i;J 11I~...,ayll;;'.

»> Jim Brown <jimb@waverlymedia.com> 11/08/103:45 PM »:>
Hi Liz,
Any idea where we are with the new RFP. ! have been c.1tecklng t.~e Countv
Website regarding notices and open bids, but nothing yet - •
Tnankyou,
Jim



From:
To:
Date:
Subject:

Jim-

EUzabeth Suchsiand
jjrrrb@wavertYfJIe.jia.C~Jm

1/14/2011 2:41 PM
Re: Bus Bench RFP

Happy New Year. i have not heard anything, and will follow up.

Thanks.
Liz

Elizabeth Suchsland
Assistant General ~..1anager of Operations and r}.a!ntenance
VOTRAN .
950 Big Tree Road
South Daytona, FL 32119
Teiephone: 3~763-3727
Fax: 386-756-7487
Cell Telephone: 239-438-;222

CO~.JF;DEt"TlA.L!r(NOTICE: This e=rr.aii and any files transmitted wiih Ii are confidentiar and are
Intsnded sole~i for the use of the indi'Jiduai or ent'ty to which they are addressed. This communication
may also contain material protected and governed by the Health Insurance and Portabiiity and
Accountability Act (HIPA.~). If you are not the intended redpieni of t"is e=1T'.ail and the infOmlaiion it
contains or if you are not the employee or agent respo~.sJble for delivering ttlls ~maii and the infoiii'iation
it oontains to the intended recipient, be advised t.~at you ha\'S r8cai\r"OO this e-msil iii error and that any
use, dissemination, forwarding. printing or copying oftttis e-mail is stnct!y prohibited. If you ha,,-e received
this e-maii in error, piease contact the sender of this message.

»> Jim Brown <iim NS\r13r1vmedis.c..jrn> 1/14l20111:12 PL; »>
Hi I i7,
we hope your holiday season was a good one and that 2011 is moving forward In a posJtry~ manner. i
just wanted to touch base i as it has been awhile, say helle and see if the RFP has made it out of lagal?
Thank you.
Cordiaiiy,
Jim

- On v·ved. 12!li10. Elizabeth Suchsland <esuchsiand@co.Voiusia.fi.us> wrote:

From: Elizabeth Suchsland <esuchstand@oo.vo!usia.fi.us>
Subject Re: Bus Bench RFP
To; iimbt6>wByertvmedia.com
Date: wednesday, December 1, 2010, 4:39 PM

I checked on it on Monday, no word yet. I am checking weekly.

Elizabeth Suchsland
Assistant Generai Manage; of Operations andMaintenance
VOTRt....t\J



9S0 Big Tree Road
So;,,1h OSj-1ons j FL 32119
T ..I""nhnn..· ':tAIL7#:1:':t_'27A7

• _' .....!""IIVIIV. ""',,",v-, ..,v-w,~,

Fax: 386-756-7487
Cell Telephone: 239-438-722'

CONFiDENTIAliTy NOTiCE: This e-mail and any flies transmitted with it
are coiifideiitiai and are iniended soieiy forine use of the individual
or entit'i to which they aie addressed. This communication may aiso
contain materiai protected and governed by the Health Insurance and
Portability and Ac~uniabiliiy Ad Ca-iIPAA). if you are not the intended
recipient of thiS e-mail and the iilfof'fn!tion it corttains or if you am
not the emp!oyee or ,,~nt responsible for delivet;r:uJ this e--mail and the
information it contains to the intended recipient; be a(hi.sed that you
have received this e-mail in error and that any lise. dissemination.
forwarding, printing or copying of this e-mail is strictly prohibited. .
If you have received this e-mail in error, please contact the sender of
this message.

»> Jim BRY"n <iim~Wwavet1ymedia.c~m> 12iOli10 3:12 PM »>
~i I joy
I II _M..!

Happy Ho!idays!
Thank you,
Jim

Any t.teouahts on when the item miaht be back fmm lAriAt?_ _ ._- ---_··---------·-····-0-··

- On Tue, ; ii9/iO, Elizabeth Suchsland <esuchsland@co.volusla.fJ.us>
wrote:

From: EiiZabeth Suchsland <esudisland@cQ.voiusia.ft.ys>
~iihiClA· ~p,. Rue: ;;aPll'h we'D---J-_. ,.._.. _-..w_ "'''''1 IWI I I" ,

To: iimt.,tllWA,;ei'tyrr:.edia.c:om
Date: Tuesday, t-lo\'''8mbar 9,2010,3:08 A.M

It ~s In County's legal department for final fe\.'iew.

Elizabeth Sums/and
AssiSiant Generai Manager of Operations and Maintenance
'-I""~A"'.VVII"V"II'lI
iii:..i'i i:i ift Tl"".ftft aftft."
GoaIU Lolly I '9" nt.\lCl:U

South Daytona, FL 32119
Telephone: 386-783-3747
t=...,. ':tAA_71;IL7AA7
I u'-" """""'- • _v- , ...... w ,

Cell Telephone: 239-438-7222

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: This e-mail and any flIes transmitted with it
are confidential and are intended solely for the use of the indMdual
or entity to which tiley are addressed. This communication may also
contain material protected and governed by the Health Insurance and
portabiiity and Accoun1abiiity Act ('riiPAA). if you are noi the intended
recipient of this a-mail and the jnfun-itation it contains or if you are



not the employee or agent resj:kJnsible frJr delivering thiS e~mail and the
infnnnatinn it I""nn+a;n~ tl\ fh~ ~...f.oS"to"'-....f ..........-1_1_-' ....- .-..v..:__ .... .aL._.& •• _.,. ••_.1 •• I' n. __•• "........, &'\1' .., ..... 1I11'O'K.lOU '~fJlgJlli ""' t!lJ .!-~.,.:..! U!!:!! yOu
have received th~s e-mail in error and that any use. dissemlnatiort
forwarding, printing or copying ofthis e-mai! is stnMly prohib.ited..
If you have received this e-mail in error, please contaCt tt1e sender of
this message.

»> Jim Brow!! <Hmb(t'WBVtHlvmedia.com> l1i08il0 3:45 Pry; »>
Uil i ..• I' '-K..:

Any idea where we are with the new RFP. I have been ChAdiin' thA ~i'liifiht_ - - ----- ----- ~··--·""'··a --- "I.J

VVebsite regaming notices and open bids, b'~.d nothina vet.
Thank you, .. - •

Jim



From:
To:
cc:
Date:
Subject:
Attachments:

1-25-11

Elizabeth,

"Jim Kerr" <jkerr@ourorangecity.com>
"Elizabeth Suchs!and" <esuchs!and@co.vo!usia.f!.us>
"Kelli McGee" <KMcGee@co.volusia.f!.us>
1/25/2011 8:41 AM
bus bench
Map 2-2 FLUM.pdf

!t is our understanding that there is a pending contract \vith a vendor
to instal! bus benches within the unincorporated area of Vo!usia County.
The purpose of this email is to request that the County exclude Orange
City's designated planning area (DPA) from the pending contract j for the
fol!o\A/ing reasons;

1. !t is our understanding that the County proposes to a!!ow
advertising signage on the bus benches located within the unincorporated
area. In the meantime, Orange City is in the process ofestab!ishing
criteria for locatinq bus benches within the Citv's desianated olannina
area (DPA) that ~ould contain no advertising ~igns. ~ .. , . ... ~

2. The OPA is described in the City's comprehensive plan (FLUE
Objective 1.2) and depicted on the City's future iand use map. The OPA
represents the future boundaries of the City of Orange City (FLUE Policy
1.2.1). (See attached FLUivi depicting the City's designated pianning
area)

3. There are 60 bus stops located v"ithin the Cityis OPA, 57 of
1'1 I I I -II· •• _". •••••• •

\"/nlcn are locaree 'Nnnln tne L;try'S current munIcIpal boundanes.
However, 3 of the 60 bus stops are located \"Jithin the unincorporated
area, which is insignificant from the County's perspective.

4. These 3 bus stops are located within a right-af-way (US
17-92) which \"Ias annexed into Orange City severa! years ago via
Ordinance No. 301.

The City wishes to respectfully request that the City's designated
pianning area be exciuded from the County's pending contract to install
bus benches within the County's unincorporated area.

Please forv"ard this to the appropriate County person processing the bus
bench contract.

Thank you



Jim Kerr
City Planner
205 East Graves Avenue
Orange City, Florida 32763-5299
Phone 386775-5414
Fax 386 775-5420
E-mail: jkerr@ourorangecity.com

Orange City, Florida

Sma!! To\vn Ambiance... \"'Jorld Class Opportunity

Please note that Florida has a very broad public records law. ~Aost

written communications to or from state officials regarding City
business are public records available to the public and media upon
request. Your e-mail communications may be subject to public
disclosure.

Visit our website at: www.ourorangecity.com

Visit us online at http://vvftlyRyv.ourorangecity.com

COr\lFIDEi\lTLl\.LiT"! t"OTiCE: Please note that Florida has a very broad public records !a\A/. I'v'lost \,AJnuen
communications to or from State officials regarding City business are pubiic records available to the
public and media upon request Your e-mail communications may be subJect to public disclosure. This
s=mail message inclUding any attachments is for the sale use of the intended recipient(s) and may contain
confidential and privileged information. Any unauthorized revie'll use disclosure or distribution is
prohibited. If you are not the intended recipient contact the sender by reply e-mail and destroy all copies
of the original message.

PUBLIC RECORDS NOTICE: The City of Orange City is governed by the State of Florida public records
law. This means that the information we receive online including your e-mail address might be disclosed
to any person making a public records request. If you have any question about the Florida public records
law refer to Chapter i i 9 Florida Statutes. Under Florida law, e-mail addresses are public records. If you
do not want your e-mali address reieased in response to a public-records request, do not send electronic
mail to this entity. Instead, contact this office by phone or in writing.
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1'1'1/25/2011) Carol Oi!! - Fwd: Fw: bus ben......
I ~. - - --r -, . ~(

-.J .... - .I ,/ ~7
1. ,I .. £" C' .I,I.r

Page i

from:
To:
Date:
Subject:
Attach ments:

Michael Dyer
Dill, carol
1/25/2011 9: 11 AM
Fwd: Fw: bus bench
bus bench

File - Bus bench RFP

iVjichaei G. Dyer
Assistant County Attorney
legai Department
County of Voiusia
123 West Indiana Avenue
Deland, Fiorida 32720-4613
Voice: (386) 736-5950
Fax: (386) 736-5990
e-mail: mdyer@co.voiusiaJl.us

»> Keiii McGee V2S/20ll 9:09 AM »>
....,Tru



Page 1

From:
To:
CC:
Date:
Subject:
Attachments:

1-25-11

"Jim Kerr" <jkerr@ourorangecity.com>
"Elizabeth Suchsland" <esuchsland@co.volusia.f1.us>
"Kelli McGee" <KMcGee@co.volusia.fl.us>
1/25/20118:41 AM
bus bench
Map 2-2 FLUM.pdf

It is our understanding that there is a pending contract with a vendor
to instal! bus benches \vithin the unincorporated area of Volusia County.
The purpose of this email is to reauest that the Countv excludr; Oir:innF;_ _ I ." - ----- _.-"i;;J-

City's designated planning area (DPA) from the pending contract. for the
following reasons;

1. It is our understanding that the County proposes to allow
advertising signage on the bus benches located within the unincorporated
area. In the meantime, Oranoe City is in the orocess of establishina_., I -~--~------- ~

criteria for locating bus benches within the City's desianated olannino
area (DPA) that would contain no advertising signs. - . ~

2. The DPA is described in the City's comprehensive plan (FLUE
Objective 1.2) and depicted on the City's future land use map. The DPA
represents the futuie boundaries of the City of Orange City (FLUE Poiicy
1.2.1). (See attached FLUM depicting the City's designated planning
area)

3. There are 60 bus stops lecated \,AJithin the City's DPA, 57 of
which are located within the City~s current municipal boundaries.
HO\iV8vef: 3 of the 60 bus stops are located within the unincorporated
area. \A/hich is insianificant from the Countv':::; n;:;isnAr;fivp- '" -- ~--- ---- --_.. _" - '----r"'-_.'._'

4. These 3 bus stops are located \A/ithin a riaht=of=\'V8V (US
17-92) which was annexed into Orange City severa! years a~o via
Ordinance No. 301. . -

ihe City wishes to respectfuiiy request that the City's designated
planning area be excluded from the County's pending contract to install
bus benches within the County's unincorporated area.

nl ~ -I .lL~_ J._ J.L _ '. - • - - -

r!t:a::S~ !UfWaru nus IO Ine appropnate l,.;ounty person processing the bus
&..._ .............. __ ........ 4-

UtH Ivl! vIJ!! U cU~L

Thank you
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FiOm:T_.
IV.
,.,.........
Date:
e ,.,ft,...
~ LlJ1j;i'""...

l\1ichael Dyei
Blanck, Heather; McGee, KeHi; Mendez, Becky; Stubbs, Gregory
DiU, Carai; Jennings, Jeaniene; ·\'~JIISK'{, pam
ii25j20ii 9:2i AM
Re: t''v''J: bus bench

·,\
.. ~ .

Purchasing has prov!~ed me a draft RFP, If manaGement V"vants to discuss the Dossibilitv of crocosinq different standards
for particular areas, someone needs to g;V~ th~t-dir~-ctio~. There are some leg~J issues invoived with-that idea that would
need to be researched. Otherwise; the -RFP is on track to be uniform and could be issued in the near future.

Mike

Michae! G. Dyer
Assistant County Attorney
Legal Department
County of Volusia
123 West Indiana Avenue
Deland, Florida 32720-4613
Voice: (386) 736=5950
Fax: (386) 736-5990
e-mai!: mdyer@co.vo!usia.fLus

»> Kelli McGee 1/25/20119:09 AM »>
FYI



I:'rft ... " .
To:
n ·-- .

Ken Fischer
CL"lo ..... P'Y'I. ........... 1 ...... _= .....
.,1~CU' U;;U!; Jell' lit'

1/28/2011 9:55 M·1
Subject: Information Request
Att..achments: FDOT StatevJide Transit Standards Criteria &Guidelines Quick Reference - Dr

:oft- D""nnrt nrlf
_.\,. """"t"VI\'I!-'UI

Jamie,

When the ADA was passed, much emphasis was placed on making transit vehicles accessible and the provision of
paratiansit for those passengers that could not use reguiar bus service. There was v'ery little guidance provided on
incorporating accessibie bus stops into roadvvays and the adjoining infrastructure.

Please find attached draft FDOT's Transit ,Standards and Criteria Guidelines. The information focuses on providing gUidelines
to incorporate transit facilities into roadway, infrastructure, and other improvement plans.
In addition, the information provides detailed instruction related to implementing the requirements of the Americans with
Disabiiities Act (ADAj regulations relating to transit facilities located within State rights of way.

Training sessions have' been schedules throughout the State on this draft document. The foiiowing information is for the
session in Orlando.

When: Wednesday, February 23, 20118:30 AM-4:30 PM (UTC-OS:OO) Eastern Time (US & Canada).
Where: FDOT District Five Urban Offices, Apopka Conference Rms A and S, Orlando FL

Note: The GMT offset above does not reflect daylight saving time adjustments.

Thank you for registering for the Statewide Transit Accessibi!ity and Faci!ities Design Course. This is your confirmation and
Outlook calendar entry for the date reserved. You will receive a reminder about two weeks prior to the course. Course
materials wiii be avaiiabie from the website for download at that time. The website link is included below and will be
included in your reminder. Also, if you registered to attend through a GoToiVieeting web cast format, the connection links
and access information wiii be induded in the reminder. Should you have any question, please contact Mj Montgomery at
mimcntgcrnerv(Ci)tindaleoliver.com.

ATIENTlON CONSULTANTS:

Because one of the course goals is to biing together the local and FDOT staff that are permitting and accommodating
transit facilities within the roadway rights of ways, consultant participation is limited and iequlres FDOT or local
governmental staff to recommend consultant peisonnel they believe shouid attend. If recommended, a consultant can
attend and their registration will be approved with no restrictions. The FDOT or local goveinmental staff Dersc~n making
the recommendation for a consultant to attend will need to send an e-mail confirming their recommendation to MJ
iviontgomery at mjmontgomery(Qltindaleoliver.com.

However, for each course, if room is available dUiing the last week befor~ being held, consuitants may be offered the
opportunity to attend one of the live sessions, Also, consuitants are ailowed to attend any of the GoTof'.1eeting webcasts
being conducted during the last three sessions in January and F~bruary of 2011. Consultants are encouraged to cheCK the
course website the last week before the desired session regarding room availability for live attendance.
Shouid you have any further questions, please feel free to contact Richard Dreyer at rdrever(o)tindaleoJivei.com for
assistance. \

Let me know if you need anything else.

Ken

Ken Fischer
Geneial tw1anager
Votran
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Denise Lewis - Workers' Compo Waiver

Denise Le'l.;is
Tn.­...,.
Date:
Subject:
Attachments:

JimB@\A/averlyMedia.cem

2/3/20113:12 Pivj

Workers' Compo Waiver
HOLD HARMLESS AGREEMENT 11-02-10.pdf

Jim,
Here's the Hold Harmless \AJaiver \A/e discussed on the phone earlier. Please have it signed and notarized, then
return to me at the address sho\A/n below. Call if you have any questions. Thanks!

Denise Lewis, Procurement Specialist
Volusia County Purchasing & Contracts
123 W. Indiana Ave., Rm. 302
DeLand,FL 32720-4608

Phone: 386-626-6621; F~~; 386-626-6630..iiiiI Think Green! please do notprint this e-mail unless necessary

file://C:\DoCllillents and Setti!lgs\dle\vis\Local Settings\Temp\.cYJ>grp\I.,rise\4D4.t.AJ..C5C8VCG... 2i4i2011



From:
To:
Date:
Subject:
Attachments:

T.lr_
I UIQ,

Ken Fischer
Tura Schnebly
2/5/2011 8:45 AM
Fwd: information Request
information Request

Here is the eamii i sent jamie.

Ken



From:
To:
Date:
SUbject:
Attachments:
Report.pdf

1__:.-

.Jdl I lit:,

Ken Fischer
Seaman, Jamie
1/28/2011 9:55 AM
Information Request
FOOT Statewide Transit Standards Criteria & Guidelines Quick Reference - Draft

When the ADA was passed; much emphasis was placed on making transit vehicles accessible and the
provision of paratransit for those passengers that couid not use reguiar bus service. There was very little
guidance provided on incorporating accessible bus stops into roadways and the adjoining infrastructure.

Please find attached draft FDOT's Transit Standards and Criteria Guidelines. The information focuses on
providing guidelines to incorporate transit facHities into roadv~ay, infrastructure, and other improvement
nl~nr"tJ1c;.;Il'..,.

In addition, the information provides detailed instruction related to implementing the requirements of the
Americans with Disabilities Act (ADA) regulations relating to tiansit facilities tocated \rvithin State rights of
way_

Training sessions have been schedules throughout the State on this draft document The following
information is for the session in Orlando

When: Wednesday, February 23, 2011 8:30 AM-4:30 PM (UTC-05:00) Eastern Time (US & Canada).
vVhere: FOOT District Five Urban Offices, Apopka Conference Rms A and S, Orlando FL

Note: The GMT offset above does not refiect daylight saving time adjustments_

Thank you ror registering for the Statevv'ide Transit Accessibility and Facilities Design Course. This is your
confirmation and Outiook calendar entrf for the date reserved. You will receive a reminder about two ­
weeks prior to the course. Course materials \rA/iii be availabie from the website fOi download at that time.
The ~vebsite link is included below anrj wi!! be included in your rem,inder. Also, if you iegistered to aUend
through a GoTo~v1eeting web cast format, the connection Hnks and access information will be included in
the reminder. Should you have any question; please contact MJ tv1ontgomery at
mimontgomerv01tinda!eo!iver.com.

ATIENTION CONSULTANTS:

Because one of the course goals is to bring together the local and FOOT staff that are permitting and
accommodating transit facilities within the roadway rights of ways, consultant participation is limited and
requires FOOT or iocai governmental staff to recommend consultant personnel they believe should
attend. If recommended, a consuitant can attend and their registration will be approved with nQ
restrictions. The FOOT or local governmental staff person making the recommendation for a consultant
to attend wiii need to send an e-mail confirming their recommendation to Mj Montgomery at
mjmontgomericQJ,tindaieojiver.com.

However, for each course, if room is avaiiabie during the last week before being heid, consuitants may be
offered the opportunity to attend ene of the live sessions. Aiso, consultants are allowed to attend any of
the GoTotv1eeting webcasts being conducted during the last three sessions in January and February of
2011. Consultants are encouraged to check the course \,A/ebsite the last vveek befoie the desired session
regarding room availability for five attendance.
Should you have any further-questions, please fee! free to contact Richard Dreyer at
rdreyer@tinda!eoliver.com for assistance.



Let me know if you need anything else.

Ken

Ken Fischer
General iv'anager
Votran
nt::n 0;_ T ....... .-.. n __ -J
O..JV bl!~ !! t':~ r\UdU

South Daytona; FL 3211 9
(386) 756-7496, ext. 4126
kfischer@co.volusia.fi.us
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Pr()jiE:~(:lI ()bljf~(:tivles

Hiis report is prepmed (]S part ofthE~ Statewide Transit I\ccessibility cmd Facili1'ies DesiQn Course initioted Clnd funded
by the Florida Depmtmen11 of Transporj~ation (FDOT) Put:::,jic Tronsit Office. The projecf focuses on providing compre­

hensive troining on how to incorporote transit focillities into roadway, infrostructure, cmd other improvement pions.

In add'ition, the training also willi include detailecl instruction reloted to impllementing the requirements of the Ameri­

cons with Disobilitil=~s )~ct (ADA;' regulations I"eICltin~~ to trcmsit fCicilities locoted within state righ11s of way. Finally. the

trClining will incorporote vClrious principles for enhancingl pedestrion rnot)i1ity by improving! access and sofety to tron·­

sil stops. The training course will be desi~lned for Public Trcrnsportotion, Planningl. Design, En!;lineering, Permittinq ond

Mointenonce, Construction, TrClffic Operotions, ond oHler stoff from FOOT, local trcmsit og!encies, city Grid counjly

public works departments, perrniHin9 oglencies, and ottiefs os oppropriote.

A number of vmious stondards. criterio, oncl guidelines hove been developed by FOOT Districts and the TrClnsit Of­

fice .. The StotlE!wide Transit Acoessit1ility cmd Focilities Desi~ln Course includes 0 synthesis to iclentify a sin~)le set of

stCltewidl::~standorcls to be useel in tll,e troining progrom, which is summarized in thiis report. The AD,~\ reg!ulotions

hove t)een evolving over the post 20 yeors cmd willi be iil1corporatecJ into the twining to provide (] resource of best

proctices anel include the most up-Io-dcrte re9ulatory condii1'ions availoble. Tlte troinin9 will bE:;~ design,ed to l'ocili­

tote discussion Clnd coorclinotion between locol ond stote stoff regording the c1esi'gn and pllocement of vorious sfop

facilities.

As indicated previously, this report surnmorizes tIle effort to identify Cl sin91e seI of statewide stonclards,. criterio, cmd

guidelines to be usee! in thl:l Iraining program, and 0 droft set of statewide tmnsi"t facilitiE~s stcmdmds, criterio, ond

guidelines for the Statewide Tronsit Accessibility ancJ Facilities Design Course training program prepmecl ond COI1­

ducj'ed by FOOT, Also, these will be usee! as CI bmis for the next upda1'e to the Accessing Tronsit: Design J-fcmdbook
for Florlcio Bus Pmsl::'nger Focilitles .
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K,ey I~~~:~s()urc:e's

The stOlte Tmnsit Office developed CIne) publisl~led the Accessin9 Transit: Design Handbook for Florldo Bus Possenger

FociliNes in 2004, cmd completed on updoted Version II in ::;;'008. In 2007, the FDOT District Four Office of f\/lodcrl Devel­

opment published the District 4 Tronsit Facilities Guidelines, Version 3, to provide ~Juidonce on design stondords for

1Tcmsit foc:ilities olong FOOT ri~~,hts of way within the District. Additionolly, FDOT Districts One and Seven jointly com­

pleted ond pu blished! the FOOT Districts One Glnd SevlE~n Tmnsit racilily Hcmdbook in 2007. All Hlree of these re­

sources were welcome tools cmd ~lave been well received tl~lrou~Jhout the stote and respeclive districts.

While 0111 three documents include idem on best proctices and providES! excellent guidance on the design require­

rm:mts of transij' infrClStructulre in Stote ri!;lhts of WClY, discrepcmcies Clmong them ~lave been identifiied ond hove re··
sul11'ed in 0 number of confliictiin!~, iSSUE~S or concerns. Also, periodic updates, interpretotions of regulotions, onel legol

chollen!;Jes reloted to the hYlericons with Disabilities Ad (ADI"-) re~Jula1'ions and other stcmdmds regulated by the

U.S. Deportment of Justice and U.S. Depmtrnent of TrClnsportation hClve led to the neecl to synthesize the vmious

guidelines into one up-to-dah:~ (md inclusive set of ejesign stol'lcjmds, resulting in 0 siingle set of stal11ewide tremsit I'ocil­

ity stondcrrds, criterio, !;;:Juidelines, onel bes1' practices for Florida, which is summmizecJ ill j'his report.

In compiling! key resources for this effort. FDOT Pul::>lic lransit OfficE~ first rnode Cl concerted efforI to 9,atlher 011 neces­

sary resources for identifyin9 opplicCll::>le transi1' fClcility desi!;jn stcmdcrrds, inciudin~J ·H,e three documents referenced
previously,. the ADA rE~,gulations,and otllElr federol cmd state r8!;ju!otory sources. The opplicable stanolmds in these

resources were then revie\ived onel comporedl to formulote Cl singile set of dlesi9n stondmds, criteria" guidel!ines for

trornsit focilitiies bein9 plClced within S'~Clte rigllts of way. These stondmds, criteria" guidelines ore developed to rectify
existing discl'8pancies and indicate best prClcHcesin focility design ond implernentotion.

The fuliliist of reference material used in this effor1' is surnmcrrized in Appendix A
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TrCll1si"t FC1C:ilitiies [)E:~si!;~n St()l1olclrcJs, (:ri1·E:~rii(], (lnC~ (;uidIE:~line's

This section presents 1"he Transit FClcilities Desi~Jn StOindards, vvhiich are cClte~Jorized into 1"h(:~ two key componen1's; curb-·side

and strel::lt-sicle. The cUI'b-sicie stonclards are intended 1"0 iimprove the accessibility to buses ond bus mobil'ity intheright of

way, while street-side standmc)s intend to irnprove trle bus passenger experience at the streer 119"11911. A brood spectrum of

vorious curb-side OInd street-sieje stonelards trlot me opplicoble to FIOI'iido ore identified. In odcii1"ion, best procIices olso me

listed for eoclh category of the curb-side andl street-side standlords, providing generol directions/guidlemce beyond meeting

trle minirY1UITl stondards and enhcmcing bus transit focility design and use throughout the statf:: of FloridCl.

A. number of general guidelines were followed in cleveloping 01 slinglle set of sta1"ewide stOindards for the desiqn of Floricjla's

tronsit facilities. These include the followin~J.

It Dle~si~~nI TE~rn1linc)IcJlgy• The terrninolo~w LJsl=~d at the feeleraillevell is Cldopted where necessory in ordel' to increCISe the

consistency at 10cOlI. stote, and federollevels, os well os to enrlonce tll"le usefulness ond user··friendliness of the lTClnsit

focility desi9n stondards to 0111 stakehollders·involved. For exomple, insf"eod of using the terms "Curb··side Bus Stop

Pod.s," which iis currently usee! in FDOT's Accessing Trcmsit ond other sirnilm documenf"s on tronsit focilities guidelines in

Floricla, the term "Bus Stop Boarding and Alighting ,<'\rem" is used.

.. BE~YCJnd the Minimum R~!qluline'lTItent • Using opplicable onel current federol, stote, C1nej locoI resources, >0 cmeful effort

wm mode to idenlify the minimurn requirements tha1r con be cotegorized os stemdards, c:riteriCl, ond guidelines in de­

si~~ningr tronsit facilities in FloridCl. While trlese stonelords ore intenclec) to verify conformitywi1'h ellly opplicable rules oncl

reQulaf":ions thot~Juide trcmsit facilities, the invenlory' olf besI practices 0150 is included fm 8Clch element to proviele the

Florida trc)nsiit ogencies wi1'/1 (] resource to move beyond the minimum requirements iin serving its pCltrons.

The elements included in each of the two key components for the Transijf FoClilities Design Stondmds, Le." curb-siide onel street··

sicJe,are listed on f"he following pClge C1n,d presented in the remainder of H'lis report.

;d~lJII.~
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Curb-siidle

• Bus Stop Boarding and A1'i9h-rin9 Meas

• Bus stop Srlelters

• Bus stop Si!~,ns

• Bus 13enches

• Bus stop Shelter HurricCllle Wind Loods

• Bus stop InforrnCitionemd \Noy··Finding! Devices

• Bus stop Shelter LigrhIingi

• Londscaping

• Bus Stop Leeming Rails

• Bus stop TrClSh Receptacles

• Bollords
• Bike Rod~s ot 13us Shelltelrs

• Shoppin~~, Cart Stora~;;le ot Bus Shelters

• Public Telephones

• Police Coli Box

• Vending Mochines

Street-side

• Roadvv'a~' ~~ SpeciClI-Use Lones

• TroHic Signols cmd Giving Transij' Priority

'. street L.igrhting

I. VI=~hicle Chor<JIcterLstics

,. P()lvement i\Aorkiings

,. Bus Stop l.OCClIiolls

.. Emergency Medicol Services (EMS) A.ccess

.. Road-Side Bus SIops

" Bus Bays/Queue Jumper Bus 130ys

'. Bus lB.ulbs/lnIersection Nubs

'. Off-Stn:::et Ho/f-·sawtooth Bus Bays

'. Bus Stops and Roilroad Crossinqs

'. Bike Lones

'. PedeslriCiIl Crossinqs

I. RCiised Pedestrian Crossing/Speed Tobles

,. PedeslTiCin IslClllds

" Tremsit Provision DUI'ing Construction

•• street SignClge

In addition joo presentin~J standmds, criterio" guidelines, and best

practices for each of these elements, (] checklist of j'lleassocioted

reference rnalterials 0150 is included. Tllese include the 'foillovving.

" FDOr Accessing Tronsit, Version /I (200B)

•• fDOT District 4 Tronsit Facilities GUlcjE~linE~s. Version 3 (2007)

•• FDOT Districts 1 onet 7 Trons;t Facility Hotldbook (2007)

•• ADA regulations

•• Florida Greenbook l!vlanuol of Uniform Minimum Stondords for

. Desiqn" Construction Gnd I\~olntenance for Streets oncl High­

woys) (2007)

•• Americcm Associotion of Stote Hi9h\lvay onel Transportatiion

Olflfic:iolls Guide for Ceometric Design of Transi! FociNties on

/-fiQhwoys and streets}- llaUot D"clf1~ (2009)

• Florida Buildin9 Coc:ie I[FBC) - CIlapterl1

• FDOT Rules from oHler resources includin~~ Plans PreporoNon

Monua!.. Volume 1g 2 and 1=lorida ,I\dministrotive Code (FAC)

- ChClpter 14-20.

Al~"~
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Talble! 1
FDOr Tran~;it Fa<;ilities DE!sign Standards, Grilteri,a, C;uidelinles, and BI.~st PI'.~ctic(!s

___.....J~__

'~, c.':I!~~;J~!;{[:::}IH:i\~'

x

J(

l(l[

IIx

x
WhE~,elcl,air clnd ,scooter users, older adults, individuals with c1isclbilitiE1S, a,nd passen,~ers neEldinll assistance (such a,s pments

11.1.<: with stroller's anal S~IOppE!rS with l)a9'5). will h~lve less dift'i,~ull~' boarding and a,ligl1ling the, bus whe,n there! is a stable, levEll, al,d

I~_~__ . ~~~~::!:~~~ud~lg I~~~htir~~ a~~~l ol~era~~ th~' w~eel~:ha~ lift~~nc~rar~~~--------""----""------------~---~--l~­
r' •... :,: ,f." Iii Lirbantarellis; .alnd'\NhEllre·rilltit"c)f''''~iiiyilpe';'iiisptitiejideatfis~tllJ"Piilvicfifa c:(fritinul~us~e:fti'ot:wide-di:lni;retE"'llli(j 'aI6r\Ij:1:he·lll;tir,e1l."~:·>'::,t:~~ ::':,''::' ~,~" ',;- iit :'"

.f;P~~i'~1,;·:· ~~~~~ial~~J~~Th~~~;~i~~j~:~~:c~}7~~~h~~~~9~~f;~~~t~~:t~~~:~1~~~t~~~}~~~~:Z~~~~:~~~~~.;,~~~;~~u.~~~?~~~~~~r~,~\t:·t1.:'~~=-?;~·&~:~;~ i:~I.S};·,:t!~ill~~·(~l~"'~!:~L~~~~~--
1 1 4 The boardin~1 & alightin!l ama concre·te pad should ""tend 6 ilncl1es beyond tl,e area und,er the s,helter canopy in oroler tD prevent
.. :sDlI erosion caused by runon.

'I> {1:5~,.f ,~,ny ~~as~tmE;I't C~~tai~l~dj'Or, ~,sll~iin·,j: !I)~?ai1jfj,g~~ia~ii.tij~1g~~~s~c:;Or~;fe~,:p.i~dsb~~i~I'el~~'ncj? If~eilbeyc~'dtiie I;ad:~ -t<:-F'>,':; "~~~;;::~,:j;/;!''lZ'lF .x~I-:,,IT /~~,::\I~1,,::~;.
-~-~-;:heid;.libL~; st~;pt~)ard ing~& aiighl~;;g~~~ siz'llS1"0 filet I;~D fellLViiher~the~~~labiie sIPac;; for~3 p,id i!~ les;tii:i;;-;ciTe"~tb-( -;- ~~ ~~ --- --- ------

.. 30 fleet, tl1e pad sha·uld be a,s la:c!)e '3S possible.

'~ ,: '·1~1;7:':;' A:mlreli}h,~.,:enllJl~:.Ol'~.libU;fO~t~!~~~";;~rF~I.S~;"F!rl;'~id;~~(~~~r!9~~~:~~:~~li~'~~~~~~il~~~1!~'e:I~~1IJ~i2~~~!~~~~~"~.r~t~;~,~:~t·~~~2' ~~~~{ f,,:i;~1: )f(l~l;; ~?>~:'.. i;I~\'{ ,;.~~ [~~ ::,\~;:;~ ::~~~':
I", '," ~ ,':.. mardOCirs and dlenclt.es,the:ll'an:sll agenl~f,s pre!llll1cal:~~", ;'~~"';',o.il:";,.",~"·,",).,,~ ••i;,":';""\,:",~~;<,~ .....~:~"~.~:,;"". ~.",. ~~:';'~:. -,"'":;",~,, '·iL,;"" ...._""'" ." ... m"'4..,.Jg...,.~'.G-..J. " ,.t....,.~~L· -".
-~-~- 13~!,tol~ bo~rdi,;;g B~ali~~'tir~j";~;as!'ho~~;~;nst;:~~d c~ rei;:lfor~ed ~;;:;;~e~~;ra~~~lreliii8"iba~~;o;~ altE~:;;;;;veIYth.;;-- -;- -- -- --- --- ---- -- ---

.. may be macle 01' recyclecl plastic: or rubber aggre!~,atl!, '

.
~';~1.~i.~~t ~ ;~t.:~~~e.'r~~:;~;~t::~:~:~:-~~~.it.i~:t~:~~~:~~~;~~~.':C~~d.:'l~.n,;~~i~~~~;;~;~~;.~~~'::~;.lf;~~.IO~.~~.~;~~~~.-~;;~.~:;~;::il~.h!~•.~a:~s~. ~~~~).; :'!..~.:~;. t~ i~~~:'~~:i~~~~::,-' ;:':f.. '.~.~;': :~~ill~i: ]=~: i"~~t';li~;~~8~' i,:~
f '1 {ii' " ~h.ell1~t~!led bo,ardIl1g;&".allgl1tl~" a.re,a~c~lnc.nlt!l p~~ II~l9~;ryE\s~~~~lIivi~!Y,i,liccxlrdi,n'l·tc:!~.h~ ,(fe~I'ln,!~r.t~e~:arl(:ho~~ng l'e9~lrlljj:fo~,):. '. ~," ;'.: .'~'.~•• :: .' ,': 'I" "....,..~
t~~~~,~~ '~:lric~Js~I~US ~top~ele~ier~s 'a~ afj~iCtE~j:ti~~~xeect~{.Lv~ind'~oac~i:-\!~~:~t7;~.~~,~~:~~!t?:~:'~ ..~~il1~~ _r/~;J:~~: :;,~;'t{,~3~~~ ,':~w ~~~i~,,~·~~.:~j~:~~. i-.:f~Ilii.·, ~?~R'5 <1"'~~ .; ::~~::.~

1.1.1<' Boarclin9 & allig~lting areas for S'1llltered stop" may include conduits and junction bOl[ElS lor utilities. :K K x
-----------------------------------------------------------------
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1IIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIi
Compliance with Wind-born.s De,t>ris Zom! require,metl1ts is important 10 e!nsufl~ Ihat shelt,ers IJr amenities do nollJecome the

source of flying ,jebri,s durin!~ hi>lh wind13verlllllllllllllllllllllllillillilliliilllllill
Sheltlers are prohibitHd in medians and Dn limited aCicess roads.

111111111111111111111:

,~cmplat"e breClkaway mechanisms liar sheltlers include hardwam th,rt br.ea~~s away without slowing the vehicle by more than
15.4 feet per se.:omj (5 met.ers pier seco~ld) and that Ileavas a stub with no substantial remains taller than 4 inches (1 DO mm),

'-~~;;r:;=----------.,......----------------~------_-----:__--~-----------~----------'
:~;I[;~,~~ " The rna;dmLlrn he,ighl of<! .sh.3Iter cannoIIBX(~led ;10' h3e\},~':': •." .. ;-:,;;:~,;(;,~~.: (:f',~' '''.: "'.):' .~:< ./ .... :'.. '.; .,0,1 .... •. ,..-

~~j~~.. ,;iiii~i~~;ijlii~lii~iii~iliiimii~i~i~iliiiilliiiillliIIIIIIIIII

Curb·SidE!
II-----T-~----------~-------------:_---___::-----:--:----------------_:_-------:_---

p, minimum 4-foot pedestnan pathway, per FAC reqUirements ("I·foot m,m,mum per ADA)" shall be rnalntalnled on thnsesldes of
the sheltler. 111 afleas with hi9h p.edel;l:rian volum<~:s, CI 6-f.oot pathway on ,one side, of the !,helle,r is pre,ferr,ed.

Public Transit Offic,a 6
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iiance at Bus Stops / ,.~ , , Page 1
_~~-=~,~~~~~~=.::!.-~ __~ __~~"'_---' F~~_-:'-···~=·;·:-:'..o:..-=--~,~_,-~o.:",----=----::_::._....::..~~~~'':=.7::..-'=~~=~.''':

From:
To:
Date:
Subject:

Tura,

Gary Cooney <GCooney@deltonafl.gov>
Tura Schnebly <tschneb!y@co.volusia.fLus>
2/17/2011 3:48 PM
RE: ADA Compliance at Bus Stops

Do you have an update on this matter?

Thanks,

Gary

==:o==Originai rv1essage-----
From: Tura Schneb!y [maiito:tschnebly@co.volusia.f1.us]
Sent Tuesday, February 01, 2011 9:55 Af\.1
To: Gary Cooney
Cc: Ann Tavano; Charles Hargrove; Daniel Eckert
Subject: ADA Compliance at Bus Stops

Gary,
You called me when! \Alas on leave related to the above subject. \lv'hen I
returned to the office, I called but you \'vere unavai!able at the time.
Charles Hargrove who is in my section recently received an email from
you on the same matter. Generally, I represent Votran but! may ask
Charles to assist after assessing the need. I have contacted the
general manager of Votran about the issue. After he and I discuss, !
will be in contact with you. Thank you for your efforts to coordinate
with the county.
Tura

Tura Schnebly, Esquire
Deputy County Attomey
County of Voiusia
123 \nJ. indiana Avenue
Deland, Florida 32720=4613
Voice: (386) 736-5950
Fax: (386) 736-5990
e~mail: TSchnebly@co.volusia.fLus

****F!orida has a very broad Public Records LavJ. Virtually all written
communications to or from State and Loca! Officials and employees are
public records available to the public and media upon request.
Volusia
County policy does not differentiate between personal and business
emaiis.
E-mail sent on the County system will be considered public and will
oniy be
witrlheid from disdosure if deemed confidential pursuant to State
Law.****

CONFiDENTiAliTY NOTICE: This e-mail message induding any atiachments is for the sole use of the
intended recipient(s) and may contain confidential and privileged information. Any unauthorized review
use disclosure or distribution is prohibited. If you are not the intended recipient contact the sender by
reply e-mai! and destroy all copies of the original message.



From:
To:
Date:
Subject:

'Dan:

Arthur Graham
Eckert, Daniei
2i21i2011 5:27 PM
Ethel 'vVare v. County of Volusia, Votran, City of Holiy Hili, and Maverick Bench Media

in thiS matter the P~aintiffaUeged that a bench on ~~ova Koad, just nor,th of the intersection with
rv1ason Avenue, collapsed, causing her injury. She initially sued the first three defendants listed. . \ .
above. HoUy HiU settled when the Plaintiff accepted a proposal of settlement served on behalf of that
City. Atter revievving the tile it vvas decided to serve a proposal of settlement for LUU.UU, which was
accepted quickly by the Plaintiff. The check has'been requested, and a release has'been provided
for the, Plaintiffs signature.

After receiving some papervA,Jork from rv1averick Bench rv1edi~ vvhich.,indicated that Votran might have
settled \AJith the Plaintiff, I 'spoke to the counsel def~nding Votran to determine if a settlement had
been reached. Votran!s counsel advised that. a settlement had been consummatea Tor 5000.00.

If the Plaintiff had not accepted the County's proposal of Settlement I VJOUIC nave undertaKen the
_ r· t" • ••• ..... t" _ •••• • I • • • • ., ,

exp~nse OT moving TorV/ara \A/'Irl a JVIOIIOn TOf oummary Juagment, VJnlCn 'lJOUla nave entallea a
survey, as \AJeli as some other incidental expenses, to establish 'tha~ the. area involved VJas not
maintained or 'o\AJned by the County.
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From:

cc:
Date:

Heather Bianck
V\lhittaker, Sue
Davenport, Robert; P,asse, ~~ancy

':<1R.i?n,., i i ·Ali ..ann
_/V/~"" I I J I • ....,.'" ro.,,,.

Dominic Antonuzzi 788-9913

! just called Mr. /1,ntonU2.2\ to let him Kr.OV.J that ...4Je ha,,'e taken action on his comp\8tnt. He d\d not Uk.e a
bus bench placed in front of his residence located at 654 Herbert. ! explained that the bench belonas to
Waverly Media who has an agreement with the City of Port Orange to place benches within the city~ !
explained that we will contact the bench provider to have them contact him directly about the subject We
emailed Jim Brown at Waverly to have him discuss this bench with Mr. Antonuzzi. Jim Brown has
indicated he received the message and he will be calling Mr. Antonuzzi.



rr""",,,.
I '':''111.
To:
,..,...
~~~

Cate~
c::: I.hift#t",....,w.,J'C...... ~

Sue V'v'hittaker
C:U~nl"'i,. W ....... "'.hn...
...,IQIIV", I l~alllO"I

Davenport, Robert; t-'rasse, I'Janey
3/812011 12:47 prvi
Re: Dominic Antonuzzi 788-9913

You ARE the bestllll Thanks so muc-h!
Sue

»> Heather Bianck 3i8i20i iii :40 AM >>>
I just caiied Mr. Antonuzzi to iet him know that we have taken action on his complaint. He did not like a
bus bench placed in front of his residence ioeated at 654 Herbert. I explained that the bench belongs to
Waverly Media who has an agreement with the City of Port Orange to piace benches within the citY: I
exp!ained that we w;U comact the bench provider to have them con1act him d~iect'y about the subject. v·ve
emailed Jim Brown at \,AJaverly to have him discuss this bench \a,ith rv~r. AntonuzzL Jim Brown has
indicated he received the message and he wi!! be calling j\.~r. ,A.ntonuzzi.



.' I •

From:
To:
Date:
Subject:

Pam -

Elizabeth SuchsJand
Wilsky, Pam
3/22/2011 6:05 PM
RFP Bus Bench Advertising

It has been suggested we add the number of bus stops to the RFP. It;s my unde.rstanding the project ;s on hold, but
befoie vve publish it, v.Je should add there are approximately 210 bus stops in the unincorporated area; with a note that not
all are suitable for a bus bench"

Thanks.
Liz

.... ,. I .1 ".. _1 __ 1 __ ~....J

tllZaDern ::>ucn~!ana

Assi~tant General Manager of Operations and Maintenance
VOTftA.N
950 Big Tree Road
South Daytona, FL 32119
Telephone: 386-763-3727
Fax: 386~756-7487

Cell Telephone: 239-438-7~22

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: This e-mail and any files transmitted with it are confidential and are intended soieiy for the use
of the individual or entity to which they are addressed. This co":lr~luni_cati?r~~~axa!~o contain ~a~.eiial 'piO~e~ed and . c

governed by the Health Insurance and Portability and AccountabIlity Act (HIPAA). If you are not tne !nrenaea reClp!ent OJ
this e-mail and the information it contains or if you are not the employee or agent responsible for delivering this e-mail and
thp information it contains to the intended recipient, be advised that you have received this e-mai! in error and that any
~s~!di~s~~ination,forwarding, printing or copying of this e-mail is strictly prohibited. If you have received this e-mail in
error, please contact the sender of this message.



From:
To:
Date:
Subject:
Attachments:

Hi Pam-

Elizabeth Suchsiand
Wilsky, Pam
3/31/2011 12:21 PM
Fwd: RFP Bus Bench Advertising
RFP Bus Bench Advertising ; 2011 Bench Locations Unincoipoiated Volusia Cau
nty.xisx

Attached is a listing of the locations for the RFP,

Thanks,
Liz

Eiizabeth Suchsiand
Assi~ant General Manager of Operations and Maintenance
VOTR...a,N
nrn Oi,., T ...l':1.l3 DI"\~rI
;J JV LIlY I I \-\",. I ",,",uu

South Daytona, FL 32119
Telephone: 386-763-3727
Fax: 386-756-7487
Ceii Telephone: 239-438-7222

CONFIDENTT..J'..LTIY NOTICE: This e-mai! and any files transmitted with it are confidential and are intended solely for the use
of the individual or entity to which they are addressed. This communication may also contain material protected and
governed by the Health Insurance and Portability and Accountability Act (HIPAA). if you are not the intended recipient of
this e-maii and the information it contains or if you are not the employee or agent ies·ponsible for delivering this e-mail and
the infornlation it contains to the intended recipient, be "advised that you have received this e-rnai! in error and that any
use, dissemination, fonAJardinQ, printing or copying of th.is e-mail is strictly prohibited. If you have received this e-mai! in
error; please contact the sender of this message. "



Ormond By The Sea

1

:2

4

5

6

7

8
9

10

12

14
15
16
17

i8
19
20

21
22
23

24

25
26

27 Bench Being added.
\Aiilhllr- R\I Tho <:~:::l
VYIUJUI LJy III ..................

28

29
30

31
32 .

34

35

36

37

Ormond Beach

38

39
40 Bench Being Added

41 Bench Being Added
- - - I...... ...

Port urange/ uaytona Area

Bus Stops Unincorporated Vo!usia County

AlA & Tropical Dr., ESR
AlA & BreezevJay, ESR

AlA & Seavie\Jv Dr., ESR

AlA &Carol Rd., ESR
AlA & Roberta Rd., ESR

.AlA & Sunrise Ave., ESR

AlA & Ocean Aire, ESR

Al,lJ.~ & Bass Dr., \lvSR
AlA & Sea bridge Dr., \l'v'SR

AlA & Ocean Ave., WSR

AlA & Capistrano, WSR
AlA & Capri, \AJSR

141p~ & Ocean Grove, \lv'SR

AlA &Surfside, 'v\fSR

AlA & San Jose, WSR

AlA & Wisteria, WSR

AlA & Briggs. Dr., \"JSR

,~lp, & Sunrise Ave., 'v\/~R

AlA & Ocean Breeze, \NSR

AlA & Kathy Dr., WSR

AlA &Sunset, WSR
AlA @ Bicentinea! Park, \lVSR

AlA &Carol Rd., \lVSR

AlA & Aiamanda, WSR

AlA &Tropical Dr., WSR

AlA & Seaview Dr., WSR

s. Atlantic Ave. & ~v1ailard, \l'JSR

S. Atiantic Ave. & Egret, WSR

S. Atlantic Ave. & Toronita, WSR

S. At!antic Ave. & Curlew, WSR
S. Atlantic Ave. & ~llajor! \"JSR

s. Atlantic Ave. & rvlajor, ESR

s. Atlantic Ave. & CUilew, ESR

S. Atiantic Ave. & Toronita, ESR

S. Atlantic Ave. & Egret, ESR

S. Atlantic Ave. & ~y~allardJ ESR

US 1 & 'A/all Ave., ESR

US 1 & Ormond Lakes Bivd., ESR
US 1 & Lowndes Ave., ESR

US 1 & Hull Rd., ESR



42

43

44
45

46
47
48

49
50

Oak Hill Unincorporated

51
52

New Smyrna Beach Area

53

54

55
56

57

NSB!PO Area
1:"0
JO

59
60

61
62

Between Deland & Daytona

63

64

65.

66
67

68

69
70

71
72
73

74

75 Bench Bench Being Added

76
77

78

Deland Area Unincorporated

79
80

81
82
0-:>
OJ

Clyde ~vlorris ,& ~Id Kings Rd., ESR

Clyde Morris @ Morrisyown Apts., ESR

Clyde Morris S. of Big Tree, WSR

Clyde Morris N. of Big Tree, ESR

Clyde !\~orris N. of Big Tree, \AJSR

Nova & Beville, \lv'SR

Nova t~. of Big Tie~, ESR

Ciyde Morris S. of LPGA, WSR

Mason W. of Clyde Morris, IFO 7-11 .

US 1 \l\lSR !FO ·Equipment Rental Bus:

US 1 & H.H. BiiCh St., ESR

Saxon & Hiles

s. Atlantic, \A/SR, ,l\cross from Errol By The

s. Atlantic, S. of Silver Sands, t~: of Hiles; \l'JSR

s. Atlantic & HUes, \t'JSR

S. Atiantic & Syivia Dr., WSR

US 1 & Bayshore Dr., ESR

US 1 &, Bayshore Dr.; ·\lJSR

US 1 @ Paim Shores rv10biie Park, ESR

US i @ Spruce Creek Pk., WSR

US 1 Across from Spruce Creek Pk., ESR

Hwy. 92, t~SR; !FO Chevron

Hwy. 92 & 4th St., NSR

Hwy. 92, NSR Across from Birds Nest iviotei

Red John Rd., ESR, Across from Stewart-Marchman ACT

Red John Rd., WSR, !FO Stewart-Marchman ACT

Hwy. 92 & Big John Rd.; ~JSR

Hwy. 92 & \l·jest Pkvvy., NSR

Hwy. 92, WSR, iFO Fred's Trucks

Hwy. 92 & Kepler Rd., NSR

Hwy, 92 & Oak St., NSR

H'vvy. 92 & Oak St.! SSR

HVJy. 92 & Keppier, SSR

Hwy. 92, SSR, IFO Speedway Family Practice

. Hwy. 92 & West Pkwy., SSR

Hwy. 92 & Big John Rd., SSR

H'v'''Y. 92 E. of 4th St., SSR

Hwy. 92 & Spring Garden, ~~SR

N. Spring Garden S. of 92, WSR

Stone Ave. & Orange, ESR

Stone Ave. S. of 92, ESR

S. VVoodland & Verrnont, v\fSR



.;; ~ . .

84

Between Deland & Orange City

85

86
87

88

89

90

Deland through Deleon Springs

91
92

93
94
9S

96 Bench Being Added

97
98

99 Bench Being Added

100
101 Bench Being Added

102

103
104

105
106

s. \lvoodland & Orange Camp; ESR

S. Woodiand & i-4 Off Ramp, WSR

S. Woodland & Minnesota, WSR @ Days Inn

S. Woodland & St. lawrence, WSR

s. 'v\/oodland & \tJisconsin; ESR

s. \lVoodiandJ ESR J ;FO Candielight iv10bHe Horne Pk.

S. Woodland W. of Minnesota Ave., ESR

N. \Noodland & Glenwood, ESR

t~. vAv'oodJand & Robin Hood; ESR

N. \i"Joodiand & i\~elodieJ ESR

N. Woodland, ESR, iFO Phoenix Estates

N. Woodland & E. Davis St., E5R

17-92, Deleon Springs, IFO School, ESR

17-92 & 40, \lVSR

i7-92 & Lake Winona Rd., 'v'v'SR

17-92 & Spring Garden Ave., WSR

N. VlJoodland & W. Davis, WSR
1\1' \A/ __ ...JI .......... .J 0_ 1\11:11,.. 0,.1 \A/CD
!'\I. VVUUU!d!!U 0(. !"'!II~ nu.; VV....II\

t-~. \l'Joodland & \iVest Virginia Ave., \lVSR

N. Woodland & Robin Hood, 'v'v'SR

N. Woodland & SR 11, WSR

N. Woodland, WSR, Across from Ardmore Farms



Fiom:
To:
Date:
Subject:

Heather 8ianck
\lVarriner, Sharon
7!1/201111:55Arv~

Re: Bus stop advertising

a.-.u
~

Hi Sharon) ! was net sure about the purpose of the question in the message; because Vatran does not
handle any advertising at bus stops. If you were asking about bus benches, they are provided by
Waverly Media. You should contact:

Jim Brown
Waverly Media, LLC
(386)322-3600
iimb@waverlymedia.com

Please iet me know if that is heipfui, Heather

Heather Blanck
Assistant General Manager of Planning,
Marketing, and Customer Service
Votran
950 Big Tiee Road, South Daytona, FL 32119-8815
386-755-7496 ext. 4112
fax 386-756-7487

>>> "Sharon Warriner" <SWarrinA r(?9lnefhs.ofQ> 7/1/2011 10:31 AM >>>
Hi Heather-

Who handles the bus stop advertising these days??

Thank you.

Sharon \,''v'arriner

Administrative Serviees Manager

Northeast Florida Health Services, Inc.

& Famiiy Heaiih Source Medicai Centers

215 f"~orth Fredeiick Stieet

(385) 749-2056 Ext. 2114

sw~rriner@nefhs.ora



From:
To:
Date:
Subject:

"Sharon 'v"v'arriner" <S'v·v'arriner@nefhs.Oig>
"Heather Blanck" <hblanck@co.volusia.fl.us>
7/1/201; 1;:57 Ar.~

RE: Bus stop advertising

Thank you Heather- \.Avlho handles the covered areas v·,ith advertising
windows? Same compa.ny?

Sharon Warriner
Administrative Services Manager
Northeast Florida Health Services, inc.
& Family Heaith Source Medicai Centers
216 North Frederick. Street
Pierson, FL 32180
(386) 749..2056 Ext. 2114
s\"Iarriner@nems.org

-".......Oriaina! ~.1essaae-----

From: Heather BlancK [mai!to:hb!anck.@co.volusiaJLus]
Sent: Friday, July 01,2011 11 :56 AM
To: Sharon Warriner
Subject: Re: Bus stop advertising

Hi Sharon, j was noi sure a..b91i! the purpose ofihe quesiion in the
message, because Votian does not handle any advertising at bus stops..- . . - . . . _.. .. ... ..... ,
n you ""ere aSKing aDout nus bencnes, toe, are provlcec cy vvaveny
i\.4edia. You shouid contact:

Jim Bro~vn

\''Iaverly Media, LLC
(386)322-3600
jimb@w8verlymedia.com

Please let me know if that is heipfui, Heaiher

Heather Btanek
Assistant General tv1ans.ger of Planning,
~,,1arketingl and Customer Service
Votran
950 Big Tree Road, South Daytona, FL 32119-8815
386-756-7496 ext. 4112
fax 386-756-7487
http://www.votran.org

»> "Sharon VVarriner: <S\lVarriner@nefhs.org> til i2011 10:31 AM »>
Hi Heather-

VVho handles the bus stop advertising these days??

Thank you



Sharon VVarriner

Administrative Services tv1anager

Northeast Florida Health Services, Inc.

& Family Health Source Medical Centers

216 North Frederick Street

Pierson 1 FL 32180

(386) 749-2056 Ext. 2114

swarriner@nefhs.org



Fiom:
"i"", •......
Date:

ThanK you

USharon \tvarriner" <S\lv'arriner@nefhs.org>
"Heather Blanck" <hblanck@cc.vo!usia.fLus>
7/1/201112:38 P~v1

RE: Bus stop advertising
;'

Sharon Warriner
Administrative Services Manager
Northeast Fiorida Heaith Services, Inc.
& Famiiy Health Source rvled,cal Centers
216 t~orth Fiederick Street
Pierson, FL 32180
(386) 749-2056 Ext 2114
swarriner@nefhs.org

-----Origina! Message---- . _ _
From: Heather Blanck [mailto:hblanck@co.voluSia.fl.usJ
Sent: Friday, July 01,201112:37 PM
To: Sharon Warriner
Subject: RE: Bus ~top advertising

Hi Sharon,

\,"vlhat you are describing are the shelters. !t is most likely to be
20/20 media

Contact Infonnetion Addrc(')('): ~55 Vest Road State: FL
City: St Cloud Zip: 34772
Country: USA

Teiephone: (877)9522020

-;.» ~'Sharon \t\farrlner" <S\rAy'aniner@nefhs.org> 7/1/2011 11 :56 Atv~ »>
Thank you Heather- \l\y'ho handles the covered areas \".Jith advertising
\flindows? Same company?

Sharon Warriner
Administrative Services Manager
Northeast Fiorida Heaith Services, inc.
& Famiiy Health Source Medicai Centers
216 t~orth Frederick Street
Pierson, FL 32180
(386) 749-2056 Fxl. 2114
5warriner@nefhs.org

----_()rinin~1 Mp.~~~np.------·'tl·,·-· ·.. ·----0-
From: Heather Blanck [mailto:hblanck@co.volusia-fLus]
Sent: Friday. July 01, 2011 11 :56 AM
To: Sharon Warriner
SUbject: Re: Bus stop advertising

Hi Sharon, I was not sure about the purpose of the question in the
message, because Votran does not handie any a.dvertising at bus stops.
if you \A/ere asking about bus benches, they are pro\'~ded by'lvaverly

..



~v1edja. You should contact:

Jim Brown
\-A/averly ~y~edia, LLC
(386)322-3600
jimb@waverlymedia,com

Please let me know if that is helpful, Heather

Heather Blanck.
Assistant Genera! ivianager of Planning,
~1f1arketing i and Customer Service
Votran
'950 Big Tree Road, South Daytona, FL 32119-8815
386-756-7496 ext. 4112
fax 386-756-7487
http://www.votran.org

»> "Sharon VVarrinerii <S\iVariinei@neihs,org> 7ili201 i i 0:31 AM »>
Hi Heather-

Thank you.

Sharon Warriner

Administrati ....e Services Manager

t~ortheast F!orida Hea!th Services, 'new

&Family Health Source ~1f1edical Centers

216 North Frederick Street

Pierson, FL 32180

(386) 749-2056 &1.2;;4

s\varriner@nefhs.org
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.I:1eatnei Bianck -lIos Benches in the FDOT Right-of-Way
=_====_"'·:;O·i:#:l"'''l' =,..... ·.."mFJ'''''"I1ii'''"...· .....,........ .... ....""' ill.._"'DJJ..."'._....llItW••Il1"'t.."*....IIIl'itlli..__' ..'I11G7~'AIIIOlItIt t'weN'"f'!'W'P'W

From:
To:
Date:
Subject:
CC:

"LaSeur, Eiieen" <Eileen.LaSeur@dot.state.fl.us>
"'arringtond@deland.org;;; <arringtond(Q)deland.org>, n'greboszm~deland.org ...
7i27/2011 11:13 AM - - _. - - ~

Bus Benches in the FDOT Right-of-Way
"Young, Brenda" <Brenda. Young(Q2dot.state.fl.us>-- ,~"-""

Sent per Brenda Young:

Here's the Agenda for the meeting witI-] tl)e Cip} ofDe!a.tld, \Vaverly, VOTRi1>..L1\.~, a..'1d FDOT Transit and
M.&.8.intenance.. on Fridav .LA~Ugust 12.. 2011. Please let me k..~ow iftr"ere are anv other oiit~1nnr1inoifpms npl"~.p~~~nl, _ .. --- - --J ----- -~---~-----o- _--..,..,-...J

to prepare for th.is meeting.

1..
3.
A
"""T.

~

.J.

FDOTcon_cems Rnn rF:snuln~lhll1tip"~ nFrF A r. (}v{r7rlrlRir.lr - , , __ - ~l T"t ~ r"f n\- _ ~ - ---- --"'r -- .r-'" _. \ ~ _' •...,A.U_ , Carl)lUU DrIng rrle J.H.~-'::l...L-. f)

t~ew detail from FDOT standard index (George, can you bring the pictures ofnon-conjorming beriC}1es
ill qt!estiorl?)
l""I.. ('0 ('0 ..;.r-9 ... • roo..
~tau.lS or non-cor...rOrn1a,..,.ce Jetter ((jeorge, can you lJrIng thiS!j
Inquire status of Central Office inventory report requested (Karen, can you bring the Central Office
letter sent?)
What agreements are in place for bench placement between Waverly, DeLand, VOTKAN?

Date: Friday, August 12,2011
Time: 10:30 a.m. to 12:00 p.m.
Location: FDOT District .rIve Uttlce

Magnolia Conference Room (I st floor)
719 South Woodland Boulevard

DeLand, Florida 32720

Tha.n~k you,

Brenda

Brenda Young. M,S, E.L
Modal Planning Manager

Fiorids Department of Transponation, District 5
133 South Sen-loran Bivd • Orlando, Fiorida 32807
P: (407) 482..7852
F; (~'J7) 275-4188
1:'",".,.1. l 11 rl'1 '''111111 ... , ~rd .:-1 .. 1, n .. r
4,;,/'11".1.1, l./i JJ ....ltl. , VlIJU'; l.f \.I\.J\ ...""uu I 1.lf~

There's a better way to get to work! Ffnd out n10re at VJvlvJ•.reThJnkYoufCOITlrnute.com Oi ca!ll~866..610.. R:DE {7433}.

file:l/C :\TErvfP'v"XPgrpwise\4E2FF4E6VCGDelandVCDELP021 00171723511DEDB 14E2FF4E5... 1/30/20B



From:
To:
CC:
Date:
Subject:

Noel, Stephanie (Jamie Seaman)
Kerr, Jim
Oil!, Carol; Dyer, Michae!; Wi!sky, Pam
7/5/2011 1:29 PM
RE: bus bench signs

Mr. Kerr,
After researching this matter, it is determined that Assistant County Attorney, Mike Dyer is currently
reviewing the Request for Proposal for Bus Bench Advertising. Therefore, the county is not yet
contracted with a vendor.. Ms. Seaman asked that I forward this information to you as Mr. Dyer is on
vacation this week.

..... , ..... ;; ii ....... iL'l""llr"I"H ;i,_rrr;::;'_ ...._,. ......... __ ,...,it\l ,..,_--.. ..... '7ir::..iO'}'-\"'i"; (\.t')o i\ ~Ai .......
",.". U'1I111'\.vll ''''V'II\UJVUIV10IIHc...... ILY.''''VIII- Ilv/LVI I v.LUMIVI " .....

Riccc \/nl ... hc~ri
...... _""'"" J "'-.A I I'"''''''''
Thank you Jarnie
I hope you have a super week

Jim Kerr
City Planner
205 East Graves Avenue
Orange City, Florida 32763-5299
Phone 386 775-5414
Fax 386 775-5420
E-mail: jkerr@ouroranqecitY.com

Orange City, Florida
Smali Town Ambiance ... World Class Opportunity

Piease note that Florida has a very broad pubiic records iaw. Most written communications to or from
state officials regarding City business are public records avaiiabie to the pubiic and media upon request.
Your e-maii communicati,ons may be sUbject,to public disclosure.

\ I~!.L __ . _ _ L _', • ..
\/I<::n ("\lIt' \A,,~nCITC ~T' \AnAnAI ""1 Irnr.o:::lnno,...t\l "''''\l'''''''.......... _ ........... _....,..,IL"'" UL • .,.,..,...,..,.,..VUI VI UIIH""''-'ILy.VVIII

-----Original ~v1essage-----

From: Jamie Seaman rmailto:iseaman~co.volusiaJLiJsl
~ont· T"ocn",,, 1,.1" n~ ')n11 Q.'),1 /\~A
__ _ '-A ,.. UUIY v"-". L...V I I oJ.L...~ T""'lIVI

To: Jim Kerr
Subject Re: bus bench signs

Jim,
I have forwarded your message to the folks within the county that
handle this. i assumed (my mistake) that they had responded. In an
effort not to embarrass anyone, i wiii iry one more time.
JES

»> "jim Kerr;; <ikerrCmourorangecity.com> 7/5/2011 8:40 Aivi »>
7=5=11

I c::~nt th~ ~rn~iJ Iccu::3 holnu/\ nn Illnn 1 A I h"'ll\ln. ..... _+ r :,,_,..1 _
..... _ ........__111"-'1111 ,"" ...... " ...., ...... IV".,.! VI I VUllv ,...,.. I IICVU" IIUl I U"\JU"IVV'Y a



response,

so I assume for some reason, you probably did not receive it.

And it is lost in cyberspace... lol

Please caii if you have any questions

Thank you

Jim

6-14-11

Hi Jamie... I hope all is well with you

i emaiied you about a year ago regarding the county bus bench and
advertising sign issue.

....... .. . . . . ..".. - - -

\...;OUIC you please adVIse me as .to v.;nether the county'has contiacted
with
a vendor for the insta!!ation of signs on bus benches. VVhat I am
interested in obtaining ... is a list of those locations.... where a
bus
bench is located \AJithin the county ... for v.Jhich the county is
receiving
a percentage of advertising revenues. \AJhere are these advertising
signs located...?

Feel free to contact me if you have any questions about this
request...

or if I have not explained it correctly.

Thank you

Jim Kerr



."..

City Planner

205 East Graves Avenue

Orange City, Florida 32763~5299

Phone 386 775-5414

Fax 386 775-5420

E-mail: jkerrcmourorangecity.com

Orange City, Florida

Small Town Ambiance... \"Jorld Class,Opportunity

Please note that F!orida has a veri broad public records 'av·.'. ~y~ost

written communications to or from state officials regarding City
business are public records available to the public and media upon
request Your e-mail communications may be subject to public
disclosure.

Visit our website at: www.ourorangecity.com

Visit us online at http://v\rww.ouiOrangecity.com

COr.JFiDEf'4TiALiTi r.JOTiCE: Piease note that Florida has a very broad
public records ia\A/. i'y~ost \AJritten communications to or from State
officials regarding City business are public records available to the
public and media upon request. Your e-mail communications rnay be subject
to public disclosure. This a-mail message including any attachments is
for the sole use of the intended recipient(s) and may contain
confidential and privileged information. Any unauthorized reviev-I use
disclosure or distribution is prohibited. !f you are not the intended
recipient contact the sender by reply e-mai! and destroy a!! copies of
the original message.

PUBLIC RECORDS NOTICE: The City of Orange City is governed by the State
of Florida public records law. This means that the information we
receive oniine inciuding your e-maii address might be disciosed to any
person making a pubiic records request. if you have any question about
the Florida public records law refer to Crlapter 119 Florida Statutes.
Undei FIOiida law, e-mail addiesses are public records. If you do not
vvant your e-mail address released in response to a pubiic-iecords
request, do not send electronic mail to this entity. inst~ad, contact
this office by phone or in \AJriting.

Visit us online at htto://vvvvvI.Qurorancecitv.com

CONFIDENT!ALITY NOT!CE: Please note that F!orida has a very broad public records lav,J. ~v1ost v.Jritten



....--
r

communications to or from State officials regarding City business are public records available to the
public and media upon request Your e-mail communications may be subject to public disclosure. This e­
mail message including any attachments is for the sole use of the intended recipient(s) and may contain
confidential and privileged information. Any unauthorized review use disclosure or distribution is
prohibited. If you are not the intended recipient contact the sender by reply e-mail and destroy all copies
of the original message.

PUBliC RECORDS NOTiCE: The City of Orange City is governed by the State of Fiorida pubiic records
law. This means that the information we receive online inciuding your e-mail address might be disciosed
to any person making a public records request. If you [laVe any question about tile Fiorida public records
faw refer to Chapter 11 9 Florida Statutes. Under Florida law, e-mail addresses are public records. If you
do not 'vvant your a-mail address released in response to a public-records request, do not send electronic
maii to this entity. instead, contact tnls OfTlCe by phone or in \vntlng .



'From:
To:
CC:
Date:
Subject:
Attachments:

Ken,

Michael Dyer
Fischer, Ken

Di!!, Carol; Wilsky, Pam
7/11/2011 2:41 PM

F'vvd: RE: bus bench signs
RE: bus bench signs

Could you arrange to have someone contact ~/l r. Kerr \"!ith Orange City to review his questions that pertain to
--- ••• - _. __ , I

VO IK.AN ( Please see attacneo.

He has been advised that the RFP has not yet been released but there seems to be other questions that may be
I •. , •••

anS\lJerea at tnls time.

Thank you.

IVllKe

.... , 1_ ......

l'-lllCnael lJ. uyer
.. •• ..- • A •• _

.u.SSISlanl LOUn1:Y Al:l:Orney

Lega! Department

County of Vo~usia
123 V-Jest Indiana Avenue

Deland, Florida 32720-4613
Voice: (386) 736-5950
Fax: (386) 736-5990
e-mail: mdyei@co.volusia.fl.u5



From:
To:
CC:
Date:
Subject:

Noel, Stephanie (Jamie Seaman)
Kerr, Jim
Diii, Caroi; Dyer, iviichaei; Vv'iisky, Pam
7i5i2011 1:29 Pivi
RE: bus bench signs

rv1r. Kerr,
After researching this matter, it is deterrnined that Assistant County Attorney; rv1ike Dyer is currently
reVie\A/ing the Request for Proposal for Bus Bench Advertising. Therefore: the county is not yet contracted
\A!ith a vendor. tv1s. Seaman asked that I forvvard this information to you as ~y~r. Dyer is on vacation this
•••__ l"
w~t:::r\.

»> ".Iim KArr" <ikp.rrla)olJroranoecitv.com> 7/5/2011 9:28 AM »>_..... ~_.. ,_ ... , --. - - --. -,

B!ess your heart
Thank you Jamie
I hope you have a super week

Jim Kerr
City Pianner
205 East Graves Avenue
Orange City, Florida 32763-5299
Phone 386 775-5414
E .....~ "Joe: 7/h k-Ji "Jii
I OJ\ VUU I, lo,J- ...,."'rL.V

E=maH: ikernwourorangecity.com

Orange City, Florida
Small Tovvn Ambiance... VVorld Class Opportunity

Please note that F!orida has a very broad public records law. Most written communications to or from
c::t;:ltA nffir.i::llc:: rp.C1::1rdina City business are Dublic records available to the public and media upon request.
y~~; ;~~-~ii·~~~"~~~ic~tio~s-rTl~y be sUbject to public disclosure.' ..

Visit our website at: www.ourorangecity.com

-----Originai iviessage-----
From: Jamie Seaman fmaiito:iseaman@co.volusia.fl.usl
Sent: Tuesday, July 05, 20; 1'~:L4 A~y1

To: jim Kerr
Subject: Re: bus bench signs

Jim;
I have forvJarded your messaQe to the folks within the county that
handle this. ! ass'umed (my mistake) that they had responded. In an
effort not to embarrass anyone, I will try one more time.
JES

»> "Jim Kerr" <jkerr(evourorangecity.com> 7i5i20i i 8:40 AM »>
7-5-11

Jamie,

I sent the er;'1aH (see below) on June 14. ! have not received a



response,

so i assume for some reason, you probably did not receive ii.

And it is lost in cyberspace... lol

Thank you

Jim

1--11 I ..·".." .. i~ i hnn.o. ~ii i~ ,Atoii \Alith \/1"\11
I II \.JClIIIIWC .•. I IIVI--'''' 011 I~ Y"'-'II "VI"II 1UU

J ,.. ........ ,.."il_rI ""II ."hrult ., \I,..."''' .-:Inn r.o.n-::torninn tho r-n.llnh, hi Ie honr-h ~nrl
I lUI I IClllt:lU yvu aUVUl a yv-cli o~v I v~UI UIII~ lliv ,"",",UllL] LJU-...J ..., ...... 11"'.1 U1IIU

~rhH::lrticinn cinn iCCllO
UUY""I"I,,",III~ UI~II I~""U_,

Could you please advise me as to whether the county has contracted
with
a vendor for the installation of signs on bus benches. What i am
interested in obtaining ... is a iist of those iocations..·.. where a
bus
bench is located within the county ... for which the county' is
receiving
a percentage of advertising revenues. \AJhere are these advertising
cinnc in,...~tt:~rl ?
~.~ ..~ .~~~.~~ ....

Fee! free to contact me if you have any questions about this
request...

or if I have not explained it correctly.

Thank you

Jim Kerr



City Planner

205 East Graves Avenue.

Ora!lge City, Florida 32763~5299

Phone 386 775-5414

.Fax 386 775-5420

E--mail: ikerr@ouJorangecity.com

Orange City, Florida

Small Town Ambiance... World Class Opportunity

Please note that Florida has a very broad public records law. iviost
written communications to or from siaie officiais regarding City
business are public records available to the pUblic and media upon.
request. Your e-mail communications may be.subject to pubHc
disclosure.

\ii~it nllr \Alone-ita ~+. \Ani\l\AI nl irnr:::;;nnf=i.pitv rtimv Ivl\. VUI 'I'''vLJ..... ILv '-'II...... 'I'. '1' •• _ ...... -' _ •• ":1_ ........ , • ...,...." •••

Visit us online at http://www.ollroranaecitv.com

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: Please note that Florida has a very broad
public records law. Most written communications to or from State
~fficials regarding City business are public records avaiiable to the
pUblic and~media upon request. Your e~maji communications may be subject
to pubiic disciosure. This e-mail message inclUding any attachments is
for the sole use of the intended recipient(s) arid may contain
confidential and privileged-information. Any unauthorized reVie\N use
disclosure or distribution is prohibited. if you are not' the intended
recipient contact the sender by reply e-mail and destroy all copies of
the originai message.

PUBLIC RECORDS F'JOT!CE: The City of Orange City is governed by the State
of F!orida public records law. This means that the information we
rprpiVA ("In'linA indurlinn vour p.-mail address miaht be disclosed to any....................... _ ...... - ... _. _ •• -;;J J ---- - ------- _.- -..... .,

person making a public records request. If you have any question about
the Florida public records law refer to Chapter 119 Florida Statutes.
Under Florida law, e-mail addresses are public records. If you do not
want your e-maii address reieased in response to a public-records
request, do not send electronic maii to this entity. instead, contact
this office by phone or in writing.

Visit us online at http://\Al'll'.Al.ourorangecity.com

COi-JF!DEi-JTLALJTY ~~OTICE: Please note that Florida has a very broa~ public records !a\It!. ~..~ost vvritten



'I ~ • v

communications to or from State officiais regarding City business are public records available to the public
and media upon request Your e-maii communications may be subject to public disclosure. This e~maii

message inciuding any attachments is for the sofe use of the intended recipient(s) and may contain
c.onfidentiai and privileged information. Any unauthorized revievJ use disclosure or distribution is
prohibited: If you are not the intended recipient contact the send~r by reply e-mail and destroy an copies ,?f
the original message.

PUBLiC RECORDS t~OTICE: The City of Orange City is governed by the State of F!orida public records
law. This means that the information 'vve receive online including your e-mail ~ddress might be disclosed
to anv oerson makina a public records request. !f you have any qu'estion about the Florida public records
I~\..,{ r~f~r to Chapter 119' F!orida Statutes. ·Under F!orida law; e-mail addresses are public records. If you
do not want your e-mai! address released in response to a public-records request, do not send electronic
m::lil to this ~ntitv. Instead. contact this office by phone or in writinq .•• • _ •• ~- _ ••• - - - - - -J - - - - - - - - I .I • '-



Page 1 of3

Heather Blanck - RE:Bus Benc.hes in the FDOT Right-or-Way
JIl ... at nt'_" 1m! - ''' ...' ..... 1 H R '!5 • ebS

From:

Subject:,...,...
LL:

Jim BrO"\'1.,711 <iimb(Q),"t~laverlvmedia.com>
~ '-../ -'

<Eileen.LaSeur@dot.stat.e.fl.us>, <brenda,young@dot.state.fl.us>
8/1/2011 2:31 P~vl .
FP·:Bus Benc!les in the FDOT FJg..lJ.t-of-Wa)l
<arringtcnd@dela.,.'1d.erg>·, <:greboszm@dela...?J.d.org>~, <-ueorge.tlOrCl11k@Got.stat...

"-

T ..... '1'11 -r-\·1I

tlellO jj.lleen,

As of 8ilill I full in receipt of your 7/27111 letter below. Please note, my email address is
:Li)}lB((I~\Vaverivjviedja.coJ1~,not as listed in the group of email addresses above, nor as listed in the emails
which apparently went out to set a meeting date and time. My email is the same one used for extensive
correspondence with Dean Perkins during the past 15 months.

During the past year we have received conflicting infonnation from different branches ofFDOT as we
endeavor, as requested, to "...know where each non-complying bench is (road, intersection, address, etc), and
which accessible elements are missinQ (~c,ces~ihle route maneuvering !':n:H~p. !,:p.M hf'iuht P.tr.) One-.f'von h:lVf'
det~~X~~d-~here the 'oppo~;iti-~~-;e~~d~~;l-~p-~pi~~'t~-~~;;~~t-th-;d;fi~i~~~i~s~'-y~~'s~:~~id ~ri~riti;~ th~~-
corrections to benches serving state a...l1d local government offices and facilities, tra..?J.sportatioD, places of public
accommodation, etc., follo\lled bv other areas .. etc.... " This fforioritv" is exactlv \vhat we are illving since

-. 01 ~ ...... .". ~ '-' - -

DeLa..11d is the seat of County 8..L~d City Government.

\Ve were told by tvfr. Perkins, "The niost iniportant iSSues are: whether the bench is en or adjacent to an
accessible route (oIle that is stable, finn 8J'1d slip resisra...'1t - typically concrete or asphalt) a..~d are not just placed
• .1 _ 1 _ .. II ......... .... - - _.. .. .. .. .. ~..

In T..n.e grass along a roaov/ay ... ," rhUS, we are pou~ng concrete paas to get L'1ose benches along th.e rJ1ghways,
in t.~e grass, onto a stable, firm wid non-slip surface. Those sites were also given priority, and where possible,
we poured the 8' x 4; concrete pads 4" thick wit) concrete rated at 3000+ psi as dictated by our contract with
p8J.U1er City for our benches which conform to FAC 14-20.0032.

My primary concern is thai we as a private company, partnered with pubiic entities, are being heid to an
onerous and discriminatory standard far beyond that stated in Section 810.2.2 for the Final Rule Adopting New
Accessibiiity Standards; stating, "Public entities shall ensure the construction of bus boardim!: and ali~hti~g:
areas compl~; with 810.2.2 to th~ extent the construction specifications are within their co~trol. Whereit is
not feasible to fully complv with Sec. 810.2.2 the Department exnects comoliance to the iJreatest extentfeasible." ~ . ~ •• A' - -- ---- 0- ------- -------

We are certainly holding ourselves to that standard or higher. In fact, we have sought advice direct from ~v1r.

Borchik a.nd Mr. Snow as life \~vork to\vards ma..1ci.ng as many si~lJ.ts, as are "feasible;; .LAJ)i~1 compliant. Even
those t1}at are not fully ...AJ).L~ compliant are being greatly improved. Please note that unlike public entities \"ve
receive no funding from FDOT so should not be held to the same standard let ;;Ionr:: ;:J hiQher ~tandard th~n th::.t....... -- - - - -- - -- -- ~ --~, - - - --~--- - --~-- - -- ----- - ----- --_ ..
r1;~I~+~r1 h .. Q 10 ') ')
ul ..... l.a..".A..... l.Jy U.1V.~ . .w .

•AsIv.-.-ie\At.-.-th~.le~••lefsen.L.IDe.r~\/1~.'T- -- 1 .. 1__ r. /r''\. t·, 1·.1 T1 .'". 1
__ _ _ _ _ I. - -~.... r oung ana IDe lIve ~~) agenaa rrems llsr.eu, 1 nave some queSTIons In oraer to

prepare for trJs meeting:

1. Are there any otherFAC items we need to be aware of other than FAC 14-20.0032?
2. If you have photos of non-conforming benches, would you be kind enough to email those to me so that I can
prepare a report as to why they are not confonning and/or what we propose to "correct the deficiencies?"
3. If there is a non-confonnance letter, please provide it prior to the meeting so it can be reviewed bv legal
counse1. . - . -

4. If this refers to the August 11,2010 Central Office letter, I will be glad to provide you a copy.



Page 2 of3

5. I will guess you have your own access to copies of said agreements.

Is there anything to this agenda outside of the five items stated in Ms. Young's letter that we need to be made
aware of? In past meetings we have run into situations where items came to the forefront beyond the scope of
the proposed meetings.

If the agenda is purelY to aid Waverlv in becoming as ADA comoliant "as is feasible" in DeLand and County
wide, then we a;e rea~onablygood t~ go depending on the info~ation you supply concerning theql~e;ti~~sJ
above. If there is more to the meeting than we currently ascertain, then we would need additional time to
review a.lld schedule legal counsel to attend. I await your earliest response. Thal1k you.

Sincerely,

Jim Browil
General !v1anager
Waverly !v!edia, LLC
p.(3 86)322~3600
f. (386)322-3900
JiinS (lim'avedy ~\iledj ii COni

-----Original Message-----
From: LaSeur, Eileen <EileenLaSeurla2dot.state.fl.us>
To: '~IlB!()p.~@~~~~((~~g·'·<anl'iigto;d@deiand·.oig>; ',o/~~.~~:ZJll@deland.orgl <greboszm@deland.org>;
Borchik, C'Te()rge <GeorgeJ30rchik@dotstateflus>; Garcia, Mark <Mar'lc.'GaiCia@dot.state.f1 us>; Santiago, Jo
<Jo.Sa-ntiago@dot.state.fl.us>; Snow, Rick <Rick.Snow@dot.state.f1us>; Young, Brenda ~ .
<Brenda.Young~dot.state.fl.us>: 'lcotton~co.volusia.fl.us' <lcotton(iUco.volusia.fl.us>:- ~ - ,. ~..........................., '-" ~

'iim@'~JaverlvDropertvgrOUD.com' <i imUi2"vaverlvnfoneItV2fOUD.com>: 'P'-.obert Davennort'
~ ••••• :.-t"•••••••••••• r".,..•.... -t ..... r'••~ ..... i.......... J ""--/ -'........ ... -.... J •

<rdavenport@co.·volusia.f1ous>; Adamson;J Karen <Karen.Adamson@dot.state.fl.uS>
~~~t~~:J,'~~e;1a2~r~rf:yii~~g·@~·?~:~~~~~:P':~~> .
Subject: Bus Benches in the FDOT PJght=of=\Xlay

_. ....... 1

~ent per .tSrenaa ycung:

Here's tt~e Agenda for the meeting with U.~e City ofDelli1id, Waverly, VOTRAl~, and FDOT Transit and
Maintenance, on Friday August 12, 2011. Please let me know'lt'fueie are any other outstanding items necessary
to prepare for this meeting.

1. FDOT concerns and responsibilities per F.A.C. (Mark/Rick, can you brinl( the F.A.C.?)
2. New detail from FDOT standard index (George, can you bring the pictures ofnon-conforming (benches

in question?)
3. Status of non-conformance letter (George, can you bring this?)
4. Inquire status of Central Office inventory reportrequested (Karen, can you bring the Central Office

letter sent?)
5. What agreements are in place for bench placement between Waverly, DeLand, VOTF~A~l\.J?

Date: Friday, August 12,2011
Time:
Location:

1('1·1n""", t"l')·(l(ln,..,.,
J.V.-JV LL.Jl1. LV j,L..VV fJ.1J1.

FDOT District Five Office

f-v1agnolia COflference Room (1 tit floor)
719 Souu~ \,voodland Boulevard



DeLand, Florida 32720

( Thank you,

Brenda

Brenda Young, M.S., E.I.
tv10dal Planning tvianagci

Florida DeparU!1ent of Transportation, District 5
J~f:r Sout.~ Semoran Blvd" Orlando. Florida 32807
p':"(-i(7)'482~78!ii"""'''''''''''''''''' .: ,o.

F: (407) i15~4i88
EmaH: 'Ll1:C:Jidi,:C)llllg(/ dol.statC.n .115

Page 3 of3

There's a better way to get to work! Find out more at ~~ww.reJhinkYourCommute.comor cafll-866-610-RIDE (i433).

file://C:\TElviP\7Jlgrpwise\4E3FA4SCVCGDeiarldVCDELP02100171723511E19B 14E3FA45C. ii30i2013
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Heather Blanck - RE: Bus Benches in the FDOT Right-oi-Way
F3i!Z...·"""'_~""".....mzmOil·iili· fR...lB__!lIl\I...__Bl..__IllIIU..._"""'.._n_1 .!u;:;i.IIll"~...3Jf IM__,..........t...1__iIII'llI..'.....rl...l..i ...._..~

From:
'To:
Date:
Subject:
CC:

;;Young, Brenda;; <Brenda.Young~dot.state.t1.us>
njimbCaJwaverlymedia.com" <iim"h@waverlymedia.com>
8/5/20114:05 PM • - .
RE: Bus Benches in the FDOT Rjght-of-Way
"LaSeur, Eileen" <Eileen.LaSeur@dot.state.fl.us>, "Ada.1!lson, Karen" <Kare...

Cood afternoon Jim,

As we started ]oo~jng jjlto your questions belo\·v, it has came to our attention that there is a statewide
effort under\Alay regarding compiiance afbus benches vlithin the FDorr Right of "\lay. V'/e have decided to
wait for further direction on how we approach the issue to make sure we are in alignment with the rest of
the state. Unfortunately this means we wili be cancelling our meeting scheduled for next week. The £!ood
news is that when we receive the final direction, we already have ourteam assembled and readv to f1~... - - -- ~- J - - 0 - .

Thanks again to all involved in helping to bring the benches into compliance. We v..ill keep ever/one in
thp lnnn,;Jc cnnn ,;JC u", h.,,;Jl" "nnt-},inn ............... ......... ""t' \.010..., oJ __ ...........L7 ., .. "'" ...... _u... U.l.lJ"'.l.l.JJ.15_

Best regards,

Brenda

-- -_ .............. -- ...
tlrenda Young, f\1..~ .., L.t

Florida Departrnent ofTransportation j District 5
133 SOUu1 Semoran Blvd .. Oda..11do, Florida 32807
P: (407) 482-7852
F: (407) 275-4188
Email: brcnd:-L\·ount:. "rt dOl ~r:lt('; t1 ii'

._~.~----~---------------:--,"--------=-----=-:.....-:_:--=:.-=...::....~--~'

There's u better way to gef' to !'AJork! Find out more at y·lVJVi,reThini<YaurCornrnute.com Oi caB 1-866-610-RJDE (7433j.

from: Jim Brown [maiito:jimb@waverlymedia.com]
sent: Wednesday, August 03, 20U i2:29 PM
To: Young, Brenda
Cci Ramaro
c •• k-oi-. ....... DL:. U.lt"'" D_... ,.io.. .....,..·;_ ~.... _ ~l""\.""'''T"' ""~_L.L _~ 'A'_~~

~uUJ'C"'" ""-. uu;:> u.:;1I\"11~ III un: rvul KIYlll-UI-YYdY

Hi Brenda,

Thanks you! The help ofFDOT is appreciated. We are a small company but certainly want to do evervthin~
within our capabilities to help make as many sites as possible throughout Volusia Co~nty ADA compli~t. OUf
plan, starting with DeLand and continuing with Port Orange and the unincorporated portions ofVoh.!sia County
is to make all 525 sites we service as accessible for the handicapped as possible. Where possible we \va..'lt to ­
0rom a level, solid concrete road for all benches to ensure they are safe a~d sturdy. We look forward to hearin{!. - ~

more.

Jim Brown
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Waverly Media, LLC

--- On Wed, 8i3ill, Young, Brenda <Brenda. Young@dotstate.]1.us> wrote:

I
IFrom: Young~ Brenda <-Brenda.YounQ@dot.state.fl.us>I -, ~~

I Subiect: P£: Bus Benches in t..'le FDOT R1Qht-of-\11avITo: "'''LaSeur, Eile-en" <Eile~~.L~S;u;@dot~;tate.fl.u5>, "jimb@waverlymedia.com"
I<jimb@v·laverlymedia.com>
I~~: Il~A~d~::so~, .~;:~n': ~~ar~n.~~d~T::on~d..o:.s:a~e.~.;s-:, 2Bc~cpjk~ ~e?rge~ ~
i ~~~r~e,jjOr~n:K®a~t.s....tate..I1.~~;» ':L.~cl...a,.!Vl.~rK~ <-l~~arK.::-~cla@OO!.state.t1.us>, "~now, PJck ll

I:=.Y~cK~~.n~W®?ot.s~ate.tl.u~>~ ~'~~jti~~o!. J.~" _<Jo.~antlago®aot.state.tl.us>

IUate: \Vednesday, August 3,2011, 10:37 Arvl

i
IThanks Eileen, I wiii respond. It appears there are several comments and questions so 1'11 set time aSlOe
Ito ensure we address ail of them. I am tied up in meetings however should be able to go through this by
Ithe end of the week.

I
f I seallned t.lJ.rOUgll and tlJ.ink it's important to convey in the interim 'tl-tat ti.e meeting is about the items on
ILite aQcnda and ;ot.J,.ing more. The intention i~ to QO over the lSSl1CS: tOQethei 2.S\ a QrOlln to mHKe ~i1re we
Iare clearIv communictrtinQ an(ld-i~r:jj-s-~--j1~l,e~;;\ihili~v and co~nl-i;~~~-~~t~:--An-A~;:~ FAr-14~;O- Pnnr -It~ -the-r~spor:sesbelo~-~;th~~~~t-th~~;~~~-~~~~d t~-;itd~;~t~~~tr~~~;- ~o~th~tI-s~~Ji;l;';~~;sti~~s
I and concerns, it is even nlore apparent that \ve need to get toget.lJer on this.

Jim - thank you for your comments and for making yourself available. ueorge ana Mark have hued me in on
your efforts to bring the benches into compliance. I wantto go through ali of your items below and will send a
response prior to our meeting with you; it appears there is confusion regarding our expectations and
requirements. We have assembled a team here in the District that can help you to resolve the outstanding
issues.

Brenda

Brenda Young, MS, II.

Modal Planning Manager

Florida Department of Transportation, Dist_rict 5

133 South Semoran Blvd .. Orlando, Florida 32807

P: (407) 482~7852
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F: (407) 2i5-4i88

Emaii: br~ndasollJlg iidolstJh.'.flllS

There;s a better way to get to work! Find out more at www.reThinkYourCommute.com or cail 1-866-610­
RiDE (7433).

t-rom: LabeUf, Eileen
Sent: Tuesday, August 02, 2011 10:15 At,,'
To: Youna. Brenda
Cc: jimb@;""avenymedia.com; Adamson, Karen
Subject: Bus Benches in the FOOT Right-ot-Way

Please respond to rv'r. Brown's e-mail belo\Ai.

Thank you.

Eiieen

From: Jim Bre\"/n [maHto:jimb@v/~verlymedia.comJ

Sent: Tuesday, August 02, 2011 9:20 AM
To: LaSeur, Eileen
Subject: Re: Bus Benches in the FOOT Right-ot-Way

Hello Eileen,

............ ro. 11 11 .. ' ......... , .. • ..... _. ~

,"lhwll'lK you tor aCKI10\Vleaglng our response. 1 trust you, l!\V'lS. YDung, or t~c appropnate part'"}' tjom FDUT WIll

address our questions in paragraphs 6, 7 & 8 well prior to the proposed meeting time of 1O:30am F'riday,
August 12th, 2011 so lI~at we may know, "If there is more to the meeting than we currently ascertain." And
whether, "we would need additional time to review and schedule legal counsel to attend." That information
along with a meeting agenda would be greatly appreciated. Tnanking you in advance for your attention to our
questions.

file://C:\TEMP\XPgrpwise\4E3FC47AVCGDelandVCDELP02100171723511ElAF14E3FC47A... 1/30/2013
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Sincerely,

Jim Brown

Waverly Media, LLC

I1- _ _ _ _ _
f ~'r~I?: La~eu~ hl1~en ~bl!een.L~S~~~~dot.~~!e.tl.Us>

ISubject: Bus Benches ill the FDOT Right-of-Way
ITo: "jimb@waverlymedia.com" <jimb@waverlymedia.com>
IDate: Tuesday, August 2,2011,8:56 AM

Thank you for sending me your correct e-mail address. All I nad was an e-mail address from a sign-in sheet
from a previous meeting two years ago. j'm giad you were able to find out about the meeting and appreciate
your response. .

Eileen LaSeur

,_ _ r "t•••• _ • •• .•

r-rom: JIm tjrOY/n lmauI0:JI~D@'l,averlymed;a.comJ

Sent: rVionday, August 01,2011 2:32 pr\~

To: LaSeuf, Eileen; Young~ Brenda
Cc: amngtond@de!and.org; creboszm~deland.org:Borchik, Georce: Garcia. ~,,1ark; Santiaao. Jo: Sno\\'. Rick:
jcotton@Co.volusia.fLus; jim@waverlypropertygroup.com; rdavenpof't@co.volusia.fl.·us; Adamson: I<'..aren· .
Subject: RE:Bus Benches in the FOOT Right-ot-Way

Hello Eileen,

... ..... .... , .. 1.... ..... • •• I' _1__ 1 .... 11.. .. 11 _.. _ •

l\S or ts! If 11 1 a...~ In receIpt 01 your "lIL"!/ 11 letter nelo\-v. l"leaSe note, my em3.1J address is
JinlB t(/\\:r avcrlyi\'ledia.c0111, not as listed in th.e group of email addresses above, nor as listed in the emails
which apparentiy went out to set a meeting date and time. My email is the same one used for extensive
correspondence with Dean Perkins during the past 15 months.

During the past year we have received conflicting information from different bra.Tlches ofFDOT as we
endeavor, as requested, to "...1<.now where each non-complying bench is (road, intersection, address, etc.), aI1d
lvhich accessible elements are missing (accessible route, maneuvering sp~ce, seat height, etc.). Once you have
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determined where the 'opportunities are,' develop a plan to correct the deficiencies. You should prioritize the
corrections to benches serving state and local government offices and facilities, transportation, places of public
accommodation. etc.. followed bv other areas .. etc.... " This "orioritv" is exactlv what we are giving since-- - - - - - J J -- - J - - - J .a. .,I .,J __

DeLand is the seat of County and City Government

We \Vere told by !vlr. Perkins, Hl'he fnos! inlportaIit issues are: whether the bench is on or adjacent to all
accessible route (one that is stable, firm 8....Tld slip resistant - typically concrete or asphalt) and are not just placed
• .-a .. 1 .. ~..' " ~ _ ,. . .1 .. 1 _1 .1 1"

In L'1e grass along a roac\vay .... " I-nus, we are pounng concrele pans to get tnose oencnes along tfie nlgn\Vays,
• .. •• •• t""'t' • .' " ,.,..,. ". '... "'. .... ''i''In the grass, onto a stable: !Inn and non-SlIp surtace. Inose s~tes were alSO gIven pnonty, aJl(1 wnere POSSIble,
we poured the 8' x 4' concrete pads 4" thick wiL'i concrete rated at 3000+ psi as dictated by our contract with
pariner City for our benches which conform to FAC 14-20.0032.

Mv orimarv concern is that we as a Drivate COilloanv. oartnered with Dublic entities. are'beinQ held to an
J .L .,I J. ~ ,J J J. .l J '-'

onerous and discriminatory standard far beyond that stated in Section 810.2.2 for the Final Rule Adopting New
Accessibility Standards; stating, "Public entities shall ensure the construction of bus boarding <Ll1d alighting
areas comply with 810.2.2 to the extent the construction specifications are within their control. Where it is
not feasible to fJlly comply \vitll Sec. 810.2.2 the Department expects compliance to the greatest extent
feasible."

We are certainly holding ourselves to that standard or higher. 1"1 fact, we have sought advice direct from Mr.
Borchik and Mr. Snow as we work towards making as many sights, as are "feasible" ADA compliant. Even
those that are not fully ADA compliant are being greatly improved. Please note that uniike public entities we
receive no funding from FDOT so should not be held to the same standard, let alone a higher standard than that
dictated by 810.2.2.

As I vie,,·! the letter sent per Ms. Young and the five (5) agenda items listed, I have some questions in order to
prepare for this meeting:

1. Are L~ere any atier FAC items we need to be aware of other than FAC 14-20.00327

2. If you have photos of non-confonning benches, would you be kind enough to email those to me so that I can
prepare a report as to why they are not conforming and/or what we propose to "correct the deficiencies?"

3 If there is a non-conformance letter, please provide it prior to the meeting so it can be reviewed by legal
counsel.

4. Ift..l-J.is refers to the August 11,2010 Central Office Jetter, I wi!! be glad to provide you a copy.

5, I \A/il! guess you have your own access to copies of said agreements.

Is there anyihing to this agenda outside of the five items stated in Ms Young's letter that we need to be made

filp,'llr'\TFMP\XPgmwi<::f:\4F1Fr47 AVrr;.nelanoVCDELP021 00171721'; 11F1 AF14E3FC47A 1/30/20B
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aware of? In past meetings we have run into situations where items came to the forefront beyond t.he scope of
the proposed meetings.

Ift..l}e agenda is purelv to aid \Vaverlv in becomin'! as ADA COffirnliant "as is feasible" in DeLand and Count'J'_ ...... J (,.,.I

\\~de, LlJen vie are reasonably good to go dependin~on the info!I!lation you supply concerning the questions
above. Ift..ltere is more to th.e meeting u~an we currently asce!tain, tlten \ve would need additional time to
review and schedule legal counsel to attend. I a\vait your earliest response. Thw.ik you.

Sincerely,

Jim Brown

Genera111an.ager

\Vaverly 1-vfedia, LLC

Jim8(lI)Waveriy(Viediacom

-----Original Message-----
From: LaSeuf, Eileen <Eileen.LaSeur@dot.state.fl.us>
To: 'arringtond@deland.org' <arringtond@deland.org>; ;greboszm@deland.org' <greboszm@deland.org>;
Borchik, George <George.Borchik@dot.state.tl.us>; Garcia, Mark <Mark.Garcia@dotstate.fl.us>; Santiago, Jo
<Jo.Santiago@dot.state.fl.us>; Snow, Rick <Rick.Snow@dot.statefl.us>; Young, Brenda
<Brenda.Young@dot.state.tl.us>; 'jcotton@co.volusia.fl.us' <jcotton@co.volusia.t1.us>;
jim@waverlypropertygroup.com' <jim@waverlypropertygroup.com>; 'Robert Davenport'
<rdavenport@co.volusia.ftus>; Adamson, Karen <Karen.Ada..trlson@dot.state.f1.us>
Cc: Young, Brenda <Brenda.Young@dot.state.fl.us>
Sent: Wed, Ju127, 201111:13 a.'TI
Subject Bus Benches in t~e FDOT Right-of-\Vay

Sent per Brenda Young:

Here's the Agenda for the meeting with the City ofDeland, Waverly, VOlRAN, and FDOT Transit and
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Maintenance, on .Friday August 12,2011. Please let me know ifthere are any other outstanding Items necessary
to prepare for tJ.l...tis meeting.

1.
2.

3.
4.

Daie~

'Tinle:

FDOT concerns and responsibilities per F.A.C. (MarklRick. can vou brim! the FA.C.?)
New detail from FDOT'standard ind~x (George: can you b;ing the pictur~s ofnon-co';'jorming benches in
question?)
Status of non-conforma.t1ce letter (George, can you brin~ this?)
Inquire status of Central Office inventory report requested (K~ren, can you bring tlle CentralOJ'fice letter
sent?)
'X/hat agreements arc in place for bench placement bervveen Waverly, Del.and, VOTR-...AJ~?

Friday, i"\.ugust 12,2011

10:30 ~.~IJI. tv·.... 'i".[lr, ---_ • l£-.VV jJ.UL

Location: FDOT District Five Office

Magnolia Conference Room (l sl floor)

719 South \l/oodland Boulevard

ueLand, Fiorida jL f LV

Thank you,

Brenda

Brcllda YOtL.'lg, M.S., E.!.

Modal Plallping Manager

Florida Department of Transportation, DisLrict 5

133 South Semoran Blvd. Orlando, Florida 32807

P: (407)482-7852

ThereYs a better way to get to \.'·,fork! Find out nlore at ~~..~~/~\(j~_rgII_)i~l~YOUrConlnll!t~.cOn} or c.afl1-86S-S10-RfD~

(7433).



file:!!C:\TElvfP~"\.:Pgrp\"vise\4E3FC47AVCGDelandVCDELP02100 171723511EIAF14E3FC47A. 1/1012011



I (1/31/2013) Ken.Fischer- Fwd: RE: Bus'Benches in the FOOT Right~of-Way- , . . ".
Page 1

~-_.
I .u....

To:
Date~

SUbject:
Attachments:

fyi

Robert Davenport
Fischer, Ken
8/5/2011 4:12 Pivi
Fwd: RE: Bus Benches in the FDOT Right-of-\tvay
RE: Bus Benches in the FOOT Right-of-\AJay

Robert Davenport
Customer Service Manager
VOTP~N

950 Big Tree Road
South Daytona, FL 32119~815
Oh"""""", '10~ 7r:.~7An~ ·v A.~~n
•. I IVllv tJvv- I tJv-, .,.;;;n,J " .... , ,0:1

Fax 386-756~7487
Rdavenoorttalco vnlw:;i::i fill!':
_~ ....- ~- __ w __ --.-•••• --

www.vOTRAN.org



------"---' - ---------------------------

W3ii20i 3) KenFischer - Fwd: -FVv: Orange Clty_B_U_s_B~._en__c~h_e_s-=-..~~ ~~_~.

It has also come to my attention t~at staff tned to persuade you that! was less than totaily honest with
you concerning the request tq remove those original 4 benches in 'questioii T made by then VOTP".u.N Gr,,~,

Ken Fischer. In !aymanls language, that is all SS! Ken caHed me directly 'and stated veri specifically ~he

request had come direct from Orange City staff. Moreover, if FDOT had initiated the request, it would
have come direct to me as we have a strong working relationship with Rick Snow at FDOT. He has ca!!ed
me directiy each and every time there is a question or issue with any of the 600 benches we own
Countywide. Especiaiiy those on Siate Roads iike 17-92_ To suggest that he, or anyone at FOOT, took
such a circuitous route to contact us is fancifui, at best.

Torn) as i said at our previous meeting, if yo·u "vant us to remove any of the benches wiihin ihe Ciiy 'iimiis,
let me know; and we will remove them. Those benches though which are not \-/ithin Orange City's city
limits, and are contract~a!!y covered by being in unincorporated Vo;usia County are ones we would not be
willing to remove. Moreover~ if the City were to remove t"cse !egally placed benches, then we would be
forced into litigation to protect our business interests. ! await your advise. Thank you Mr. Mayor!

Sincereiy,

jim Biown
f'.~anaging Member
'lJaverly tv1edia, LLC
A 1 AA n."ir" f'+ C+... n
"""T I vv LJ.... 1I1 '-'L.~, v,"w. LI

Port Orange, FL 32127
(386)322-3600 P
(386)852-0556 c

----------------._---

Visit us online at http://www.ourorangecity.com<http:/Iwww.ouroranQecitv.com/>

CONFiDENTiALITY NOTICE: Please note that Florida has a very broad pubiic records law. Most written
communications to or from State officials regaiding City business are pubiic records avaiiabie to the
public and media upon ,request. Your e-maii communications may be subject to pUblic disclosure. This
e-mai! message including any attachments is for the 501e, use of the intended recipient(s) and may contain
confidential and privileged.information. Any unauthorized reviev" use disclosure or distribution is
prohibited. If you are not the intended recipient contact the sender by reply e-mail and destroy aii copies
of the originalmessage.'

PUBLIC RECORDS NOTiCE: The City of Orange City is governed by the State of Florida Dublic records
ic:l';"". This means t"at the information we receive oniine inciuding your e-maii address might be disclosed
to any person making a public records request. If you have any question about the Fiorida pubiic records
I ,.. r"h ... A An .1 __: .... _ lI'''U._.L.. .1 - - I I I _. ,., ' -j........ Ll' ."law re,er ..v vLapler I I t1 rU.H !UC! ~U:HUles, unaer t-Ionaa f3VJ, a-mall suuresses are pUDJlC records. IT you
do not want your e=maH address released in response to a pu~Hc-records request, do not send electronic
mail to this entity. Instead, c-ontact this office by phone or in writing.

Page··21



Orange City Development Services Departrns'nt
205 East Graves Avenue, Orange City, Fiorida 32;63-5213

Phone 386 775-5415 - Fax 386 775-5420
E-mail: astetner@ourorangecity.com

August 25, 2011

Elizabeth Suchsland
Assistant General tv1anager
of Operations & rJlaintenance
950 Big Tree Road
South Daytona, FL 32119

RE: Request for Volusia Co. to exciude bus bench advertisements from City's DPA

Dear Ms Suchs!and,

It is the City's understanding that the County of Volusia is curreritly preparing a request
for proposals related to a future c~Jntract to allow the placement of bus bench
advertisements vvithin the unincorporated area of Volusia County.

The pU'IJose of this lettei is to iespectfully iequest that the uninCo;poiated aieas of
Voiusia County ioeated within the City's designated pianning area (DPA) be exeiuded
from the instaiiation of bus bench advertisements. A map depicting the City's
designated planning area is attached to this letter.

Fee! free to c.ontact this office at 386 775-5415 if you have any questions about this
request.

SincerelY7
f/\ _

UL~-\t,-
Alison Stettner
Deveiopment Services Director
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From:
To:
Date:
Subject:

Hi Kassandra,

Heather B!anck
BUssett, Kassandra
8/29/2011 3:07 P~y1
Da'1'''''0

I have printed the document and will get back to you about the stops. The only bench provider I am
aware of in the county at this iime is Waverly Media. if you have any concerns the person to contact is
Jim Brown:

jim Biown
Genera! r.~anag€r

\lvaverly wiedia. LLC
p.(386)322=3600
f. (386)322-3900
.IimB@WaverlvMedia.com

Yes. I am well enough and hope you are too. Stay dry :), Heather

u.-.-...... __ nl __ ~I_

Fici:flllt::1 Dli::IJllil\

Assistant General ~v~anager of Planning,
~y1arketing, -and Customer Service
Votran
950 Big Tree Road, South Daytona: FL 32119-8815
385..756..7496 ext. 4112
fax 386-756-7487
http://www.votran.org

>>> HKassandra BUssert" <kbiissett(wdebarv.om> 812912011 11 :57 AM »>
Can you verify these are actual stops?

Also -

What is going on with the benches strewn throughout o~r community.....
especially on Enterprise.... ?

_. _, " 1__ • ....J Jl I. __ .'" • • •••• _ •• I' _II__

can you aav!se "'/no ! neea IV ~~tH::Hc\ wlln In regaras to tnls·( HopefUllY
there aren't any along 17-92 as this would defeat our whoie purpose
behind the beautification project v"s have been wO~l\ing dHigently with
the Streetscap8 CarnrnittGG to j'rnplernent :=)

THANKS! :-)



Hope this finds you doing weii ;-)

"Have a Blissettful Day" Amber Patterson

Kassandra Esposito 8iissett

Assistant City Manager

Cfty of DeBary

15 Colomba Rd.

DeBary, FL 32713

386-668-2040

386-668-4 i 22 (fax)

www.debary'.OiQ



From:
To:
Date:
SUbject:

· ,

Pam 'Y'VHsky
Dyer, Michaei
9i8i2011 9:25 AM
Re: Bus Bench RFP

I am assigned to work on it. I hope'to get to it soon, what is the timeline on this? How are we coming
on CFAB?

Pam \:Vilsky, CPPB
Procurement tv1anager
County of Volusia
Purchasing and Contracts Division 123 V'J. Indiana Ave Suite 302
Deland, FL 32720
Phone: 386 822-5779
Fax: 386 626-6554

NOTICE: VolusiaCountyPurchasing & Contracts has impiemented its Vendor Seif Service (V5Sj program.
Ali Vendors who wish to transact business ~/Jith the County must update and rnaintain aU of their
information used for notification of solicitations .and issuance of payments in the VSS program. Existing
vendors who have not updated their account by sejecting and adding applicable COivlMODITY CODES
since 8/24/09 will not receive our e-mail notifications of avaUable solicitations. Please visit
Vlyn/v'vv.volusicLorg/purchastngand go to Vendor Self Serviceto update YOUi information. You may caU the
Purchasing office at 386-736-5935 for assistance v,ith compieting this piocess.

»> Michael Dyer 9/8/20119:21 Arvl »>
D"n-.I ""'"I,

You are \"~orking on updating the RFP right? Just \AJanted to· make sure I vv'as on the same page.

Michael G. Dyer
Assistant County Attorney
I Or1:J1I n.o.n'::lllr+rY'I~n'"
L.'-~UI LJ'-PUI \.I11'C:;"11l.

rnllnn.1 nf \In.III[..i~
--""'11\.1 VI .VIU~IU

123 \AJest Indiana Avenue
n",1 ::mri I=lnrirb ~,)7')n~.tlt:1 :I
...... """~_I '_, I IVIIUU ,JLI LV iU..LJ

Voice: (386) 736-5950
I=.:lY· nR~' 7':l~_r::;:aan,_," , ..... __ j I _'V oJ"''''''''

e-mail: mdyer@co.volusia.fl.us
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L!7'l11/2011) Carol DiU - Fwd: RE: bus b~"'--" signs
. - --------1 -------------

Paoe'

From:
T __
IV.

cc:
Date:
Subject:
Attachments:

Ken,

f\1ichaei Dyer
Fischer, Ken
Dili, Caroi; Wiisky, Pam
7jllj2011 2:41 PM

Fwd: RE: bus bench signs

RE: bus bench signs

Could you arrange to have someone contact tvlr. Kerr \,AJith Orange City to review his questions that
pertain to VOTRA~~? Please see attached.

He has been advised that the RFP has not yet been released but there seems to be other questions that

may be answered at this time.

Thank you.

Mike

Michael G. Dyer

Assistant County Attorney
Legal Department
rnllnT\I nf ,in;' lC'i":l
__ '-"II"'J _I 1I'VIU.;JIU

123 \Vest Indiana Avenue
Deland, Florida 32720-4613
Voice: (386) 736-5950

Fax: (386) 736-5990

e-mail: mdyer@co.volusia.fl.us



l;Jj1i18i2010)MiChael Dyer - FWd:_Wa'l/(-'-'- '1rmatiori-~----=-~------'---

'"
Page 1

1: ......_.:I. Uili.

'ft..v.
Date:
Cilhoia",,;,'
- ......J ...."' ...

Att..achments:

As discussed.

Jeaniene Jennings
Dyer, jviichaei
11/16/2010 4:42 PM
Fwd: 'vVaverly information
VJaveily Information.pdf '

Jeanlene Jennings; CPPB
Director of Purchasing and Contracts
County of Volusia
386-822-5789

>>> Jeaniene Jennings l1il0j2010 12:00 PM >>>
~i O;l;-
.11 I '-"'-I

I received your voicemaii, and was able to find the foiiowing information from Votran, there was a contract,
however, it was terminated in 2009. INe currently are working with Votran on a new RFP for bus bench
advertising. If you need any further information, please let me know.
Thank you,
Jeaniene

Jeaniene Jennings, CPPS
Director of Purchasing and Contracts
County of Volusia
386-822-5789

,
~,
.....-----.':::...-~~~_'f_....t:...;.. ...--.~~.
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hereinafter
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Inc., a Florida corporation

WHEREAS, A.\11

covenants hereafter

NOW, THEREFORE,

said locations without charge to VOTRANi and

agreed between the parties hereto as

the publici and

WHEREAS, VOTRAN

benC!1es



municipality.

2. term this Agreement, AMI shall have the right

to place benches within the CQunty as heretofore provided;

and at the expiration of this Agreement, all rights, titles

and interest in said benches shall remain vested in AMI; and

AMI agrees immediately to remove, or cause the removal of

said benches from the streets; sidewalks, rights-oi-way and

other County property where said benches are located, at

3.

request of VOTRAN upon the termination of this Agreement

unless extended by the parties hereto.

Each bus stop bench shall be fit for public use for the

purpose for which it was installed and be free from any

defect in design or condition that might be hazardous to the

public.

4. Bus stop benches shall be placed and maintained along

current

VOTP~r-~•

bus routes. at designated bus stops by

5. It is hereby agreed that M1I may place neat and attractive

advertising on both sides of the back slats of each bench,

provided such advertising does not endanger or offend the

health, safety, welfare and morals the co~~unity of

Volusia County_ The proceeds of said advertising s11all

rho..... "........ compensation derived by AMI from tIle placement

_I .-........==........... ~~==-~-------------



said benches. VOTRAN shall compensation in the

amount of fifteen (15) percent of gross revenues collected

for rental or $500.00 per year, whichever is greater. This

breach of contract caused by A~I. p_~I shall secure and

received by VOTRAN therefrom.

maintain accurate records open to inspection by VOTRAN so as

I

!

I

I

I

The

or damage, or

($50,000.00)

liability, loss

any cause connected with said

or renewals thereof.

and allany

any extensiorl

said bellclles

Agreement and

benches or based upon any intentional tort, negligence, or

from and

for any injury or damage to person or persons or property

whichever ~s agreed to by both parties. AMI agrees to

compensation shall remain in effect during the term of this

sums shall be paid on a quarterly or semi-annual basis;

M~I agrees to indenulify, hold harmless and defend VOTR~N

to satisfactorily verify gross revenues and the percentage

acceptable to VOTRAN in an amount not less than a corr0ined

maintain a comprehensive public liability insurance policy

with a company authorized to do business in Florida and

caused by

per occurrence/Fifty Thousand Dollars

person/Fifty Thousand Dollars ($50,OOO.OOj property damage.

single-limit of One Hundred Thousand Dollars ($100,000.00)

proof of such insurance in a form acceptable to VOTRAN.

AMI shall have an affirmative duty to provide and update

Such policy shall not be materially altered or cancelled

t:.u.



without at least thirty (30) days notice to VOTRAN~ VOTR~N

shall be named as an additional insured.

7. AMI hereby agrees to maintain keep said benches in good

repair at all times without cost or expense to VOTRAN. AMI

reserves the right to remove any bench in the event such

bench should prove unprofitable to P~I and &~I shall have

the right to temporarily remove, for a period not to exceed

thirty days, any such pench for the purpose of

repairing; renovating or replacing the same. The benches to

be furnished by P_~I are to be constructed with concrete

ends, wooden seats and backrests and are to be constructed

in a substantial and workmanlike manner. VOT'RAN reserves

the right to inspect said benches from time to time and

direct removal .or repair by ~_MI of any benches found to

be fit for further use. AMI shall provide VOTR~N with an

address and a telephone nu~er for which to provide ~l~I with

notice of the necessity for removal or repair of any bench.

renlove cause to be removed such bench or

benches or take any other act~on as approved by VOTRAN

necessary to protect the public, within ten (10) working

days after written or telephonic notification. In the event

VOTRAN determines and notifies M4I that any bench

constitutes an immediate danger or offensive to the

public, AHI shall cause the removal of said bench within

forty-eight (48) hours (excluding non-work days of VOTP~N)

from receipt of "such notification.



0 This l\.greement shall be for a period of one { 1 \ year; fromo ~ \~,. ,
JI 1tJ... through 1/ jr;3111,G.

! "The Contract shall autOInatica 11y be renewed for one VPrlr
J.. ---

unless notice cancellation shall be given in writing by

either party to the other on a date sixty days before the

end of the contract period.

9. Termination may occur without cause only after VOT~~N or AHI

gives 180 days notice, in writing, to the other party. If a

breach or default of this Agreement shall occur, the

aggrieved party must give notice, in writing, to the other

party of the breach or default and request that said breach

or default be ,remedied within sixty (60) days. If said

breach or default is not remedied within sixty (60; days,

then the aggrieved party may cancel the Agreement at any

time within the succeeding sixty (60)

10. !~otices this Agreement shall be furnished to the below

addresses and phone numbers as designated and any changes

shall be effective upon written notice by ce,rt.ified

mail to the appropriate party.

a. Concerning the general terms of this Agreement:

To VOTRAN: VOTPJ1.N
'General Manager
950 Big Tree Road
South Daytona, Florinri 32119
(904) 761-7600
Associated Marketing, Inc.
General Manger
2801 So. Atlantic Avenue
Daytona Beach Shores; Florida 32118
(904j 788-6600
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BY ". ~_.:..../-,--,I.:.....'-:-':-''_'.;..'-/7/-.:...-:<7-:=/;...:'1';..·.<.:/~:..., ~- _ / /' _-.r";~~_ '- .. . ". ...(...,-. 7~)

County Zv!g.nager
/ / /

//l/i / /
'- 7"T 1'\ I ! r I I

ATTEST,: ! i/£i! (l (~ii' jLl~ tu~
iL'n Cqunty Attorney
r;r ~ ......... J

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the parties have caused these presents to be

affixed in duplicat~ as of the day and year first above written.

executed by their duly authorized officers and seals to be

AUTHORITY
EAST VOLUSIA TRANSPORTATION

ASSOCIATED MARKETING, INC.
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December 1, 2008

Ms. Michelle JUra
Waverly Media LLC
3624 S. Atlantic Ave.
Davtona Beach Florida 32 t t Q
~ --J -- ---- - ------ - ------- -----

Dear Ms. Jura:

LBL-2008-15

'T'L __ ,.. ...-..c.c ...J ---~-itO'~mpjjt nf VntrMn tinn-rPi"il;:\ffio th._fiI! ,..._-F.Jo.rl. ~nrl .r~~()!!r~~~ of' illI':IH~...Jw:1 ",.n~ .......~ I ~_ .....!!le :!ut.!! W!U !!!U!!-c-' _ _ _ .. -rr _v.- - - - -.._ - --- ...- v .,., U.V\.ILI.J J.Y.I.,""ul.a \Q.ll\.l.

".I.. _ . 1 _ __ _ _ "\, _~.. • I'" ..~....... t .... t .. .. •• -

lIS preuecessors) over L.'le years 10 racllltate me placement or OUS Oenches ill urillicorpor-ated
Voiusia County. T:tte provision of appropriate amenities for our tr8J,git customers, inciuding
curbside seating, has always been a priority of both Votran and the County.

I would iike to take this opportunity to share with you a new initiative we will be undertakin~

which win resuit in a change to our existing arrangement. Votran has been directed to complet~
a comprehensive review of our transit amenities pro~ram and develop a system-wide aonroach.. - . ., ~ .. -------

that will be implemented over time. The program will include such featlLTeS as passenger
seating, information displays, signs, lighting and shelters. Please note that the final
recoIDmendation may include options that do not include colt'uttlercial advertising.

'.x.,....11~ n!!r r~'.r!~'•••' .I~ '11"U"t:,+L ··nrl~'1r-n.T ~ .. : .........------=................. 6- ...1-.= - t.in.1e '£'.I(} _li_.-Iv.-.ise Vnll o.f !UI!" in-rant tl'....... - --- ---_ ... - ..... ., ..... Ul_U",I"'P], II • ." dV}'!U}I!U!l{; i1!. UU::; ~ - - -_ J-- _ ..... _ ."1.'-'1._.11. LV

~.. • .t L .' ...,1 .,ulscontinuc serv''1ceS W!Uer tHe eXisting agre-erfietlt. rlease recognIze tIllS as notice to end our
arrai1ge!!!ent effective JU!le 1, 2009. Should t.qe COUllty decide to continue usin.g advertising
o?ti~ns ~to off-set L~e expens"es as~oci~ted ~1L~_c~rt~in _cunerJties, it will be approac}led using the
sta...'1uara procurement proceuUiCS in place tor Volusia County.

Again, 1 would like to assure you that your participation in our joint passenger seating program
has been vaiued. Votran wiH do everything possibie to keep you apprised of those changes,
which may be forthcoming.

cc: Heather Bla!lCk
Robert Davenport
Ji.-n Dorsten
Rick Kazawitch

950 BIG TREE ROAD~~"'-SOUTH DAYTOt",A, FLORlu.A, 32149-8815
(386) 756..7495~~---~FAX (386) 756-7487

"v...
~~
Voiusia COUll;" Aservice of Volusia County Government

nOMIO'" --~


